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Independent Auditors' Report 

Board of Directors and Stockholder 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

~AKER TlLLY 

Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLI' 
1650 Market t, Ste -1500 
Philadelphia. I' i\ 19103-7341 
tcl 2 15 972 070 1 
tel 800 267 9-105 
f.1x 888 264 9617 
bakertilly.corn 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Florida Publ ic Utilities Company -
Natural Gas Division, which comprise the ba lance sheets - regulatory basis as of December 31, 
2014 and 2013, and the related statements of income - regulatory basis for each of the two years in 
the period ended December 31, 2014 and the statement of retained earnings - regulatory basis for 
the year ended December 31, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, included on 
pages 6 through 11 of the accompanying Annual Report of Natural Gas Uti lities, as filed with the 
Florida Public Service Commission. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with the financial reporting provisions of the Florida Public Service Commission, which 
is substantially equivalent to the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission as set fo rth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting 
releases. Management is also responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of 
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibi lity 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits . We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of materia l misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express 
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 
~ t nlodtpudtntmtmbii OI 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
assets, liabilities, and proprietary capital of Florida Public Utilities Company - Natural Gas Division 
as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and its income and expenses for the years then ended in 
accordance with the financial reporting provisions of the Florida Public Service Commission, which 
are substantially equivalent to the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting 
releases described in Note 1. 

Regulatory Basis of Accounting 

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. 
As described in Note 1 to the financial statements, the financial statements are prepared by Florida 
Public Utilities Company - Natural Gas Division on the basis of the financial reporting provisions of 
the Florida Public Service Commission, which are substantially equivalent to the accounting 
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform 
System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a basis of accounting other than 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not 
modified with respect to this matter. 

Restriction on Use 

Our report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management 
of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Florida Public Utilities Company - Natural Gas Division and 
for filing with the Florida Public Service Commission and is not intended to be and should not be 
used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 
June 26, 2015 



INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE 
ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTIUTIES 

GENERALlNSTRUCnONS 

I. Prepare this report In conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 201) (U.S. of A.). 
Interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A 

II. Enter In whole numbers (dollars or Met) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and 
figures per unit where cents are important.) The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial 
statements where rounding to dollars is required. The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree 
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine 
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current 
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts. 

Ill. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter 
the word •None• where it truly and completely states the fact. 

IV. For any page that is not applicable to the respondent, enter the words •Not Applicable• on the particular page. 

V. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the supplemental 
statement to the page being supplemented on 8 1/2 by 11 inch paper. Provide the appropriate identification infor­
mation on the supplemental page, Including the title of the page and the page number. Do not change the page 
numbers. 

VI. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports In lieu of required entries, except 
as specifically authorized. 

VII. Wherever schedule pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon 
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why 
different figures were used. 

VIII. Report all gas volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia and a temperature base of soo F. 

DEFINITIONS 

I. Btu per cubic foot - The total heating value expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant 
pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of soo F 
If saturated with water vapor and under a pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32° F, 
and under standard gravitational force (980.665 em per sec. 2) with air of the same temperature and pressure 
as the gas, when the products of combustion are cooled to the Initial temperature of gas and air when the 
water fonned by combustion Is condensed to the liquid state. (Sometimes called gross heating value or total 
heating value.) 

11. Respondent - The person, corporation. licensee. agency. authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality 
in whose behalf the report is made. 

Pagei 



ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES 
IDENTIFICATION 

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report 

Florida Public Utilities Comoanv December 31, 2014 
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

1641 Worthington Road Suite 220 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 
OS Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person 

Mike Cassel Director of Business Manaaement & Analysis 
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

1641 Worthington Road, Suite 220, West Plam Beach, FL 33409 
08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code 09 Date of Report (Mo., Day, Yr) 

(561) 838 1725 

Signature 

ATTESTATION 

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge, 
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true 
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above­
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the 
period from January 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014, inclusive. 

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations 
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the 
appropriate forms included in this report. 

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides: 

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing 
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the 
performance of his or her official duty shall be guilty of a 
misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as provided in 
S. 775.082 and S. 775.083. 

Date 

Beth W. Cooper Chief Financial Officer 
Title Name 
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Rorida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division 

Dec. 31, 2014 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
TiUe of Schedule Page No. Title of Schedule Page No. 

(a) (b) 1~ (b) 

GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Control Over Respondent 3 Gas Operating Revenues 26 Corporations Controlled By Respondent 3 Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 27-29 Officers 4 Number of Gas Department Employees 29 Directors 4 Gas Purchases 30 Security Holders and Voting Powers 5 Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit 30 Important Changes During the Year 5 Regulatory Commission Expenses 31 Comparative Balance Sheet 6-7 Miscellaneous General Expenses - Gas 31 
Statement of Income 8-9 Distribution of Salaries and Wages 32 
Statement of Retained Earnings 10 Charges for Outside Prof. and Other Consultative Sen~ 33 
Notes to Rnancial Statements 11 Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and 

Interest Charges Accounts 33 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE 

(Assets And Other Debits) Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues -
Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Retum 34 

Summary of Utility Plant and Accum. Prov. for 
Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 12 

Gas Plant in Service 13-14 
Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 15-16 DIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY 
Construction Work in Progress - Gas 17 
Construction Overheads - Gas 17 Corporate Structure 35 
Prepayments 18 Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations 36 
Extraordinary Property Losses 18 New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies 37 
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 18 Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $25,000 37 
Other Regulatory Assets 19 Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates 38 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 19 Employee Transfers 38 

(Uabllities and Other Credits) 

Securities Issued and Securities 
Refunded or Retired During the Year 20 

Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 20 
Long-Term Debt 21 
Unamortized Debt Exp., Premium and Discount 

on Long-Term Debt 21 
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Uabllltles 22 
Other Deferred Credits 22 
Other Regulatory Liabilities 22 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 23 
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 23 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 24 
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with 

Taxable Income for Federal Income Taxes 25 
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Florida Public Utifities Company 
Natural Gas Division For the Year Ended 

Dec. 31,2014 
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 

1. If any corporation, business trust. or similar organization or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s) state name of 
combination of such organizations jointly held control over the trustee(s). ' 
respondent ~t end of ye~r. sta~e name of controlling corporation 2. If the above required information is available from the SEC 
or organization, mann~r m wh1~h control was held, and extent of 1 OK Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form 
control. If control was rn a hold&ng company organization, show (i.e. year and company title) may be listed provided the fiscal 
the chain of ownership or control to the main parent company or years for both the 1 o-K repart and this repart are compatible. 

1. As of October 28, 2009, Florida Public Utilities Company ("FPU") is a wholly owned subsidiary of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
c·chesapeake•). 

2. Chesapeake's Form 10-K report ffled with the Securities and Exchange Commission, is for the fiScal year ending December 31, 2014. 

CORPORAnONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT 
1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, 3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, 
and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests. 
respondent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior 4. If the above required information is av81lable from the SEC 
to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote. 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form 
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting (i.e. year and company tiUe) may be listed in column (a) provided 
rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was the fiscal years for both the 1 O-K report and this report are 
held, naming any intermediaries involved. compatible. 

DEFINITIONS 
1. See the UnHorm System of Accounts for a definition of 
control. 
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without 
interposition of an intermediary. 
3. Indirect control Is that which is exercised by the interposition 
of an intermediary which exercises direct control. 
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively 

Name of Company Controlled 

(a) 

flo.Gas Corporation 

Note: Chesapeake,aur parent company directly and indirectly controls 
other subslcflartes. These organlzaUons are listed In Cl\esapeako's Form 
1().1(. 

control or direct action without the consent of the other, as 
where the voting control is equally divided between two holders, 
or each party hofds a veto power over the other. Joint control 
may exist by mutual agreement or understanding between two or 
more parties who together have control within the meaning of the 
definition of control in the Uniform System of Accounts, 
regardless of the relative votina riahts of each party. 

Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote 
Stock Owned Ref. 

(b) (C) J~ 

Propane Gas 100% 
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Aorida Public Utilities Company 
Natural Gas Division 

OFFICERS 

For the Year Ended 

Dec.31,2014 

1. Report below the name. title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An ~~executive office~ of a respondent includes Its president. secretary. treasurer. and vice president in charge of a principal business unit division or function (such as sales. administration or finance). and any other person who performs similar policymaking fu~ctions . . 2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position. show name and total remuneration of the previous ancumbent. and date the change in incumbency was made. 
Title 
(a) 

Director. Chairman & CEO 
President 
Chief Operating Officer 
Chief Financial Officer 
Vice President 
Chief Strategy Officer 
VIce President 
!Treasurer 
Assistant VIce President 
Vice President 
Assistant Vice President 
Assistant VIce President 

Name of Officer 
(b) 

Michael P. McMasters 
Jeffry M. Householder 
Stephen C. Thompson 

Beth W. Cooper 
Kevin J. Webber 
Elaine B. Bittner 
Matthew M. Kim 
Thomas E. Mahn 
Nicole T.carter 

James Moriarty (1) 
Cheryl Martfn (1) 

Alelda Socarras (1) 

Note: The salaries above represent only that portion alfocated to FPU's natural gas division 

(1) Effective March 2015 

DIRECTORS 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

Salary for Year 
(c) 

90.690 
105,733 
16.375 
62.471 
81,308 
56.846 
32,928 

28.597 
39,504 

. 

. 

. 

1. Report below the information called for conceming each 2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by an 
asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by director of the respondent who held office at any time during the 

year. Include in column (a) abbreviated titles of the directors a double asterisk. 
who are officers of the resoondent 

No. of 
Directors 
Meetings Fees During 

Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address During Yr. Year 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

Ralph J. Actkfns. Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 27 $ 2,968 
Eugene H. Bayard, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd •• Dover Delaware 19904 14 $ 3,675 
Richard Bernstein. Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 13 $ 3,440 
Thomas J. Bresnan. Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 16 $ 4,147 
Ronald G. Forsythe. Jr •• Ph.D., Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 2 $ 569 
Thomas P. Hlll, Jr., Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 16 $ 4,147 
Dennis s. Hudson. Ill, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 13 $ 3,440 
PaulL Maddock. Jr., Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 13 $ 3,440 
Joseph E. Moore, Esq .• Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 19 $ 4,fiT7 
calvert A. Morgan, Jr., Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 22 $ 5,384 
Dianna F. Morgan, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 13 $ 3.440 
John R. SchimkaiUs. Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 11 $ 2,968 
Michael P. McMasters.Chalrman 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 27 $ . 

Note: The fees above represent only that portion allocated to FPU Natural Gas 
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Aorida Public Utifities Company For the Year Ended Natural Gas Divlsfon 

Dec. 31, 2014 
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS 

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the vested with voting rights and give others Important particulars 
respondents who, at the date of the latest dosing of the stock book or 
compilation of the list of stockholders of the respondent. prior to the end 

(details) concerning the voting rights of such security. State 
whether votfng rights are acbJal or contingent if contingent. 

of the year, had the highest voting powers In the respondent, and state describe the contingency. 
the number of votes which each would have had the right to cast on that 3. If any dass or issue of security has any special privileges 
date if a meeting were fn order. If any such holder he!d in trust. give in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the 
fn a footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.) determination of corporate action by any method, explain 
duration of the trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the briefly In a footnote. 
trust If the stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not 4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, 
complied wfthfn one year prior to the end of the year, or if since the warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for 
previous compilation of a fist of stockholders, some other class of others to purchase securities of the respondent or any 
security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including 
holders as of the dose of the year. Arrange the names of the security 
holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the highest Show 

prices, expiration dates, and other material Information relating 
to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify the 

in column (a) the tiUes of officers and directors fncruded in such Ust of 10 amount of such securities or assets so entiUed to be purchased 
security holders. by any officer, director, associated company, or any of the 
2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain In a sup-
lolemental statement of circumstances wherebY such securitv became 

ten largest security holders. 

VOTING SECURmES 
Number of votes as of (date): 

Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder Total Votes Common Stock Preferred Stock Other 
(a) (b) (C) (d) Ce) 

OTAL votes of all votina securities 
OTAL number of securitY holders 
OTAL votes of securitY holders listed below 

Effacttve October 28, 2009 FPU became a whoDy-owned subsldlaJY of 
Chesapeake. 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 
Give particulars (details) concemlng the matters indicated below. Make the 3. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribUtion 
statements explfcit and precise, and number them In accordance with the system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations 
Inquires. Each Inquiry should be answered. Enter •nona• •not appfiCable,· began or ceased also the approxi~ate number of customers added 
or •NA • where applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is given or rost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. 
elsewhere In the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it 4. State briefly the status of any materially important legal 
~ppears. proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results 
1. Acquisftion of ownership in other companies by reorganlmUon, merger, of any such proceedings culminated during the year. . 
or consolidation with other companies: Give name of companies Involved, 5. State briefly the status of any materially Important transactions ol 
particulars conceming the transactions. the respondent not disclosed else~ere in this repo~ in which an 
2. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give brief description officer, director, security holder, voting trustee, assoetated 
of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, and reference to company or known associate of any of th_ese persons was a party 
Commission authorization. if any was reaulred. or in which anv such carson had a matenal Interest. 

1 None 
2 None 
3 None 
4 None 
s None 
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Rorida Public Utilities Company 
Natural Gas Division For the Year Ended 

COMPAAAnYE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 
Dec.31,2014 

Une Title of Account 
Ref. Balance at Balance at 

No. (a) 
Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

1 UTILITY PLANT 
Cbl cc> (d) 

2 UtilitY PlantC101·106, 114) 12 3 Construction Work In Proaress (107) $ 210,075,538 $ 239.821,709 

4 TOTAL Ublitv Plant Total of lines 2 and 3) 
12 $ 6.273.857 $ 4,175.370 

5 ·(LesS) Accum. Prov. for Deor. Amort., Deol. & Aca. Adj. (108, 111, 115) 
$ 216,349,395 $ 243.997,079 

6 Net Utilltv Plant (Total of line 41ess 5) 
12 $ (60,1 01,47fl $ (64.209,9121 

7 IUtilltv Plant Adlustments (116) 
$ 156.247,924 $ 179.787,167 

11 8 Gas Stored (117.1. 117.2, 117.3. 117.4) . 
9 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 

10 Nonutllitv Prooertv (121) - $ 8.436 s 11 ICLess) Accum. Prov. fer Deor. and Amort. (122) 8,436 . 
12 Investments in Associated Comoanies (123) . 
13 Investment in Subsldlarv Companies (123.1) -14 Other Investments l124l - $ 154 $ 128 15 SDedal Funds l125, 126, 128) -16 TOTAL Other Prooertvand Investments CTotal of lfnes 10 throuah 15) s 8,590 $ 8,584 
17 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 
18 Cash (131) . $ 643,010 $ 963.003 
19 ISDeCISf Deoosits (132·134) . 
20 Workfnll Funds l135l . $ 13.952 $ 13.952 
21 Temoorarv Cash Investments (136) . 
22 Notes Receivable (141) -
23 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) . s 6,993,475 $ 6,398,822 
24 Other Accounts ReceJvable l143) . $ 29,442 s 149,457 
25 llless) Accumulated Provision for UncoUectible Accounts-Credit (144) - $ c210.21sl $ (171.948) 
26 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) -
27 Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (146) - $ 96,965,238 $ 123,188,359 
28 Fuel Stock (151) -
29 Fuel Stock EXDense Undistributed (152) -
30 Residuals C Elecbicl and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) -
31 Plant Material and Ooeratina Suoolies (154) . $ 335,397 $ 449,928 
32 Merchandise C155f - $ . $ -
33 Other Material and SUoolies (156) -
34 Stores EXDenses Undistributed (163) -
35 Gas Stored Underaround & LNG Stored (164.1·164.3) -
36 Preoavments (165) 18 $ 596,367 s 563.120 
37 Advances for Gas (166-167) -
38 Interest and Dividends Receivable C171) -
39 Rents Receivable C172l -
40 Accrued UtilitY Revenues (173) - s 2,473,092 $ 2,749,216 
41 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) - $ . $ . 
42 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets CTotal of lines 18 throuah 41) $ 107,839.757 $ 134,303,909 

43 DEFERRED DEBITS 
44 Unamortized Debt ExDense (181) -
45 Extraordinary Prooertv Losses (182.1) 18 
46 Unrecovered Plant and ReauJatorv Study Costs (182.2) 18 
47 Other Reaulatorv Assets <182.3) 19 $ 10,829,373 s 17,332,243 

48 Preliminarv Survev and lnvestiaatfon Charaes (Gas) (183.1, 1832) - $ . $ . 
49 Cearina Accounts C184l - $ . $ . 
50 Temoorarv Facilities C185l -
51 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits C186) 19 s 971.297 $ 3.094.491 

52 Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant. (187) -
53 Research, Development and Demonstration Expenditures (188) -
54 Unamortized Loss on Reacauired Debt (189) 20 
55 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 24 $ 4,326,179 s 5,082,920 

56 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) -
57 TOTAL Deferred Debits trotal of lines 44 through 56) s 16,126.849 s 25,509,654 

58 TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Total of lines 6, 7, 8, 16, 42, 57} $ 280,223,120 $ 339,609,294 
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Aorfda Public Utilities Company 
Natural Gas Division For the Year Ended 

Dec.31.2014 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) 

Une 
Ref. Balance at Balance at 

Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year No. (a) (b) (c) (d) 1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL 
2 Common Stock (201. 202.203.205.206. 207) -3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) -4 Other Paid-In Capital_(208-214) -5 Retained Eaminas1215. 216) 10 $ 93,624,781 $ 6 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 

98,624,225 
10 

7 ICLess) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) -
8 TOTAL Proprietary C~ital (Total of lines 2 through 7) $ 93,624,781 $ 98,624,225 9 LONG-TERM DEBT 

10 Bonds (221) 21 
11 ICLess) Reacauired Bonds (222) 21 
12 Advances from Associated Comoanies (223) 21 
13 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 21 
14 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 21 
15 ICLess) Unamortized Discount on Lont1-Term Debt-Debit (226) 21 
16 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Total of lines 10 through 15) 
17 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
18 ObDgations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) -
19 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) - $ 817,943 $ 823,943 
20 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damaaes (228.2) - $ 59,340 $ 114,797 
21 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) - $ 6,787,022 $ 12,890,153 
22 Accumulated Miscellaneous Ooeratina Provisions (228.4) -
23 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) -
24 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Uabilities (Total of lines 18 through 231 $ 7,664,305 $ 13,828,893 
25 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 
26 Notes Payable 12311 -
27 Accounts Payable 1232) - $ 6,594,147 $ 6,068,326 
28 Notes Payable to Associated Comoanies (233) -
29 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) - $ 110,543,684 $ 156,880,799 
30 Customer DePOsits _12351 - $ 7,266,928 $ 7,703,950 
31 Taxes Accrued _(236) - $ {849,357) $ 16.058.~ 
32 Interest Accrued {237) - $ 182,593 $ 192,428 
33 DMdends Declared (238) -
34 Matured Long-Term Debt {239) -
35 Matured Interest (240) -
36 Tax Collections Payable (241) - $ 963,629 $ 1,093,508 

37 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 22 $ 1,046,129 $ 982,545 

38 Obliaations Under C~ital Leases-Current (243) -
39 
40 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Total of lines 26 throu_g_h 391 $ 125,747,753 $ 166,862,873 

41 DEFERRED CREDITS 
42 Customer Advances for Construction (252) - $ 2,144,523 $ 2,599,994 

43 Other Deferred Credits {253) 22 $ 11,608,295 $ 12,686,241 

44 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 22 $ 432,861 $ . 
45 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 23 $ 9,967 $ . 
46 Deferred Gains from DiSPosition of Utilitv Plant (256) -
47 Unamortized Gain on Reacauired Debt (257) 20 
48 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 24 $ 38,990,636 $ 45,007.068 

49 TOTAL Deferred Credits (1 otal of lines 42 through 48) $ 53,186,281 $ 60,293,303 

50 

51 TOTAL UabflltJes and Other Credits (Total of lines 8, 16, 24.40 and 49) $ 280,223.120 $ 339,609,294 
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Aorida Public Utilities Company 
For the Year Ended Natural Gas Division 

Dec.31,2014 
STATEMENT OF INCOME 

1. Use page 11 for important notes regarding the statement which had an effect on net income, including the basis of 
of income or any account thereof. allocations and apportionments from those used in the 
2. Give concise explanations on page 11 concerning signifi· preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect 

cant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year. of such changes. 
3. Enter on page 11 a concise explanation of only 4. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures 

those changes in accounting methods made during the _year are different from that reported in prior reports. 
Ref. Total Total 
Page Gas Utility Gas Utility 

Une Account No. Current Year Previous Year 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 
2 Operating Revenues (400) 26 $ 71,905,876 $ 64,936,856 
3 Operating Expenses 

4 Operation Expenses (401) 27-29 47,002,800 $ 40,939,420 

5 Maintenance Exoenses (402_} 27-29 1,497,405 $ 967.898 

6 Depreciation Expense (403) 15-16 $ 4,3n,093 $ 4,112,881 

7 Amortization & Depletion of Utility Plant (404-4051 - $ 819,965 $ 846,387 

8 Amortization of Utilitv Plant Acquisition Adjustment (406) - $ 1,821,708 $ 1,821,708 

9 Amortization of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant 
and Regulato_!¥_ Study Costs ( 407.1) -

10 Amortization of Conversion Expenses (407.2) -
11 Regulatory Debits (407 .3) - $ 478,950 $ 564,768 

12 (Less) Regulatorv Credits (407.4) - $ (432,861' $ (683,1301 

13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 23 $ 6,095.786 $ 5,469,086 

14 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) - $ (1,9n,375} $ 1,602,731 

15 - Other (409.1) - $ (968) $ 486,078 

16 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 24 $ 7,468,402 $ 3,871,453 

17 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes- Cr.(411.1) 24 $ (2,1n.324' $ (2,238.288' 

18 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment- Net (411.4) 23 $ (9,967) $ (13,151) 

19 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Utilitv Plant (411.6) -
20 Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (411. 7) -
21 Other Operatina Income (412-414) -
22 TOTAL Utility Ooerating Expenses CT otal of lines 4 -21) $ 64,963,614 $ 57,747,841 

23 Net Utility Operatina Income (Total of line 2 less 22) 

24 (Carry forward to page 9, line 25) $ 6,942,261 $ 7,189,015 
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[Florida PUbliC Utilities COmpany 
For the Year Ended Natural Gas Division 

Dec. 31,2014 
STATEMENT OF INCOME (Continued) 

Ref. TOTAL Une Account Page No. Current Year Previous Year No. Cal (b) (c) ldl 25 Net Utility Operating Income (C8rried forward from paae 8) $ 6,942.261 $ 7,189,015 
26 Other Income and Deductions 
27 Other Income 
28 Nonutilitv Operating Income 
29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbina and Contract Work (415) -
30 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416) -31 Revenues From Nonutilitv Ooerations (417) -
32 (less) Exllenses of Nonutilitv Ooerations C 417.1) . 
33 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) . 
34 Eaulty in Earnings of Subsldlarv Companies (418.1) 10 
35 Interest and Dividend Income (419) . $ 6.006 $ 8,747 
36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction ( 419.1) . 
37 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) - $ 4,011 $ 3,396 
38 Gain on Disposition of Property ( 421.1) . $ - $ . 
39 TOTAL Other Income (Total of lines 29 through 38) $ 10,017 $ 12.143 
40 Other Income Deductions 
41 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) . 
42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 33 
43 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 33 $ (35,707) $ (25,885) 
44 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 through 431 $ (35,707) $ _{_25,885 
45 Taxes Applicable to Other Income and Deductions 
46 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) -
47 Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) - $ (5,821) $ 133,508 
48 Income Taxes - Other (409.2) - $ (968) $ 22.201 
49 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) 24 $ - $ _{_152.250' 
50 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Credit (411.2) 24 $ 15,682 $ 1,794 
51 Investment Tax Credit Adiustment - Net ( 411.5) -
52 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) -
53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Total of 46 through 52) $ 8,893 $ 5,253 
54 Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 39,44,53) $ (16,797) $ _{_8,489' 

55 Interest Cha~es 
56 Interest on Lo00_-Term Debt (427) - $ 1,432,979 $ 1,074,144 
57 Amortization of Debt Discount and ExPense (428) 21 $ 7,934 $ 4,814 

58 Amortization of Loss on Reacaulred Debt (428.1) - $ 81,334 $ 87,093 
59 (less) Amortization of Premium on Debt - Credit (429) 21 
60 (Less) Amortization of Gain on ReaCQuired Debt- Credit (429.1) -
61 Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (430) 33 $ . $ . 
62 Other lnterest~nse 1431) 33 $ 403,775 $ 394,481 

63 (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Const.-Credit_(43~ -
64 Net Interest Charges {Total of lines 56 through 63) $ 1,926,022 $ 1,540.532 

65 Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 25, 54 and 64) $ 4,999,444 $ 5,639,994 

66 Extraordinary Items 
67 Extraordinary Income (434) -
68 (Less) Extraordinarr Deductions (435) . 
69 Net Extraordi~ltems (Total of line 671ess line 68) 
70 Income Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3) -
71 Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Total of line 69 less line 70) 
72 Net Income (Total of lines 65 and 71) $ 4,999,444 $ 5,639,994 
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Rorfda Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended Natural Gas Division 

Dec.31.2014 
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS 

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, and 5. Show cfividends for each class and series of capital stock. unappropriated retained earnings for the year. 6. Show separately the state and federal income tax effect 
2. Each crecfrt and debit during the year should be identified of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained 
as to the retained earnings account in which recorded Earnings. 
(Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the 
account affected in column (b). amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservations or 
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual appropriation of retained earnings. amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals 
4. Ust first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, eventually to be accumulated. 
reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained 8. If any notes appearing In the report to stockholders are 
eamlngs. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order. applicable to this statement attach them at page 11. 

Contra 
Primary 
Account 

Une Item Affected Amount 
No. ,(a) (b) (c) 

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) 
1 Balance - Beginning of Year $ 93,624,781 
2 Changes(ldentjht_ ~rescribed retained earnings accounts) 
3 Adiustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439): 
4 Credit: 
5 Credit 
6 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Total of lines 4 and 5) 
7 Debit: 
8 Debit: 
9 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Total of lines 7 and 8) 

10 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) $ 4,999,444 

11 !Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) TOTAL 

12 Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) TOTAL 

13 Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) TOTAL 

14 Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed SubsidiaJY Eaminas 

15 FAS 133 Other Comprehensive Income 

16 Balance- End of Year _{Total of fines 01, 6, 9, 10, 11, 12. 13, 14 and 15) $ 98,624,225 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) 
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount 

at end of year and give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated 
retained eami!1QS durln_g the year. 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 TOTAL ~propriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) 

TOTAL Retained Eaminas (Account 215 and 216) (Total of lines 16 and 23) $ 98,624,225 

Page 10 



Rorida PubRc Utfflties Company 
Natural Gas Division 

For the Year Ended 

Dec.31.2014 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ON A CONSOUDATED BASIS 

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the plan of disposition contemplated. giving references to Commission Balance Sheet. Statement of Income for the year. Statement of orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Changes in as plant adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof. Rnanclal Position. or any account thereof. Classify the notes 4. Where Accounts 189. Unamortized loss on Reacquired according to each basic statement. providing a subheading Debt. and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt. are not for each statement except where a note is applicable to more used. give an explanation. providing the rate treatment given than one statement. these Items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System 2. Furnish particulars (detaiJs) as to any significant contingent of Accounts. 
assets or liabilities existing at end of year. including a brief 5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrict-explanation of any action Initiated by the Internal Revenue Service ions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such Involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of restrictions. 
material amount. or of a claim for refund of income taxes of a 6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent material amount initiated by the utifity. Give also a brief explana- company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders itfon of any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock. are applicable and furnish the data required by instructions 3. For Account 116. Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the above and on pages 8-1 o. such notes may be attached hereto. origin of such amount. debits and credits during the year. and 
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Florida Public Utilities Company I I I For the Year Ended Natural Gas Division I I I December 31, 2014 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Organization and Basis of Presentation 

Florida Public Utilities Company ("FPU") is a utility engaged in the natural gas and electric distribution business in Florida. The natural gas division of FPU, excluding the Indiantown and Fort Meade divisions, ("we," "our'' or "us") is engaged in the distribution of natural gas to approximately 55,000 residential, commercial and industrial customers located in Palm Beach, Broward, Martin, Mario~ Seminole, Volusia, Nassau and Okeechobee counties in Florida. Our rates and services are subject to regulation by the Florida Public Service Commission ("FPSC"). FPU is a wholly­owned subsidiary of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation ("Chesapeake"). 

Our financial statements include the accounts of FPU's natural gas operatic~ excluding the accounts of the Indiantown and Fort Meade divisions. The FPSC requires FPU's Indiantown and Fort Meade natural gas divisions to be reported separately from us and therefore, those accounts are excluded from our financial statements. FPU's electric distribution and unregulated businesses are also excluded from our financial statements. 

Our fmancial statements are prepared in conformity with the accounting requirements of the FPSC, which are substantially equivalent to the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC") as set forth in the applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("'US GAAP"). The accounting requirements of the FERC and the FPSC applied by us in these fmancial statements are consistent with US GAAP, except for. 
• lack of reclassification of certain negative balances on the balance sheets; 
• the presentation of deferred income tax assets and liabilities separately rather than as a single amount; 
• the presentation of cost of removal as a component of accumulated depreciation rather than as a regulatory 

liability; 
• lack of detail property, plant and equipment component costs disclosure; 
• lack of detail regulatory assets and liability disclosure; 
• the omission of the statements of cash flows; 
• the omission of the statement of retained earnings for prior year for a comparative presentation; 
• the accounting treatment of acquisition adjustment and regulatory asset associated with the merger-related 

costs and the presentation of acquisition adjustment (US GAAP does not reflect the accounting impact of the 
approval of acquisition adjustment and the regulatory asset retroactively in 20 II and 20 I 0); and 

• the presentation of pass-through revenue taxes, such as gross receipts taxes, franchise taxes and sales taxes, as 
revenues and operating expenses rather than on a net basis. 

We do not have any ownership interests in investments accounted for using the equity method or any variable interests in a variable interest entity. We have assessed and reported on subsequent events through June 26, 2015 the date these 
financial statements are available to be issued. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting PoHcies 

Use of Estimates 
Our financial statements are prepared based on the accounting requirements of the FPSC and the FERC, which ~quire management to make estimates in measuring assets and liabilities and related revenues and expe~es. These est~mates involve judgments with respect to, among other things, various future economic factors that are difficult to predict and 
are beyond our control; therefore, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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Florida Public Utilities Company I I I For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division I I I December 31,2014 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Utility Plant 
Utility plant is stated at original cost less accumulated depreciation. Costs include direct labor, materials and third-party 
construction contractor costs, allowance for funds used during construction ("AFUDC") and certain indirect costs 
related to equipment and employees engaged in construction. The costs of repairs and minor replacements are charged 
against income as incurred, and the costs of major renewals and betterments are capitalized. Upon retirement or 
disposition of utility plant, the gain or loss, net of salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation or deferred as a 
regulatory asset or liability as required by the FPSC. 

Customer contributions or advances in aid of construction reduce utility plant unless the amounts are refundable to 
customers. Contributions or advances may be refundable to customers after a number of years based on the amount of 
revenues generated from the customers or the duration of the seJVice provided to the customers. Refundable 
contributions or advances are recorded initially as liabilities. The amounts that are determined to be non-refundable 
reduce utility plant at the time of such determination. During the years ended December 31,2014 and 2013, there were 
$669,000 and $562,000, respectively, of non-refunded contributions or advances reducing utility plant. 

AFUDC represents the estimated cost of funds, from both debt and equity sources, used to finance the construction of 
major projects. AFUDC is capitalized in rate base for rate making purposes when the completed projects are placed in 
service. We did not capitalize AFUDC on utility plant for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 20 13. 

lmpainnent of long-lived assets 
We periodically evaluate whether events or circumstances have occurred which indicate that other long-lived assets may 
not be fully recoverable. When such events or circumstances are present, we record an impairment loss equal to the 
excess of the assets' carrying value over its fair value if any. 

At December 31, 2014, we recorded a $2,173,285 pre-tax, non-cash impairment loss related to uncertainty around the 
implementation of a customer billing system. This impairment was a part of the $6.5 million impairment loss recorded 
by Chesapeake and represented all of the capitalized costs associated with this project allocated to us. The impairment 
loss is included in operation expenses in the accompanying statement of income. Prior to December 31, 2014, these 
costs were included in construction work in progress. On May 31, 2015, Chesapeake entered into a settlement 
agreement with the system vendor regarding the implementation, which provided a cash proceed of $1.5 million and a 
potential additional proceed of $650,000 if certain conditions and requirements are met by Chesapeake over the 
following five-year period. We expect to record a gain contingency in 2015 based on the cash proceed allocated to us 
by Chesapeake. We are also considering other options to recover the remaining costs of the impairment, including 
regulatory proceedings. We will establish a regulatory asset if future recovery through rates is probable. 

Depreciation 
We compute depreciation expense by applying composite, annual rates as approved by the FPSC. Depreciation and 
amortization expenses are provided at an annual rate averaging 2.9 percent and 3.2 percent for 2014 and 2013, 
respectively. In November 2014, the FPSC approved new depreciation rates (See Note 9, Rates and Other Regulatory 
Activities, for additional infonnation), which lowered our depreciation rates effective January 1, 2014. 

In accordance with the accounting requirements of the FERC, we include the accretion of the cost of removal for future 
retirements of utility assets as depreciation expense. For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, $652,305 and 
$501,293, respectively, of such accretion was included in depreciation expense. We also report certain depreciation 
expenses, mainly related to vehicle, computer software and hardware, as operations expense rather than depreciation 
and amortization expense to comply with the requirements of the FERC. For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 
2013,$355,392 and $359,333, respectively, of such depreciation was reported as operations expense. 
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Florida Public Utilities Company I I I For the Year Ended Natural Gas Division I L I December 31, 2014 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Regulated Ooerations 
We account for our operations in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board ("F ASB") Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") Topic 980, Regulated Operations. This Topic includes accounting principles for companies whose rates are determined by independent third-party regulators. When setting rates, regulators often make decisio~, the economics of which require companies to defer costs or revenues in different periods than may be appropnate for unregulated enterprises. When this situation occurs, a regulated company defers the associated costs as regulatory assets on the balance sheet and records them as expense on the income statement as it collects revenues. Further, regulators can also impose liabilities upon a regulated company for amounts previously collected from customers, and for recovery of costs that are expected to be incurred in the future as regulatory liabilities. If we were required to tenninate the application of these provisions to our regulated operations, all such deferred amounts would be recognized in the income statement at that time, which could have a material impact on our financial position, results of operations and cash flows. 

We monitor our regulatory and competitive environment to detennine whether the recovery of our regulatory assets continues to be probable. If we were to detennine that recovery of these assets is no longer probable, we would write off the assets against earnings. We believe that provisions of ASC Topic 980, Regulated Operations, continue to apply to our operations and that the recovery of our regulatory assets is probable. 

Operating Revenues 
Our operating revenues are based on rates approved by the FPSC. We read meters and bill customers on monthly cycles that do not coincide with the accounting periods used for financial reporting purposes. We accrue unbilled revenues for the charges associated with natural gas delivered, but not yet billed, at the end of an accounting period to the extent that they do not coincide. 

We have a fuel cost recovery mechanism. This mechanism provides a method of adjusting the billing rates to reflect changes in the cost of purchased fuel. The difference between the current cost of fuel and the cost of fuel recovered in billed rates is deferred and accounted for as either unrecovered purchased fuel costs or amounts payable to customers. Generally, these deferred amounts are recovered or refunded within one year. 

Operations and Maintenance Expenses 
Operations and maintenance expenses are costs associated with the operation and maintenance of our natural gas distribution systems. Major cost components include operations and maintenance salaries and benefits, materials and supplies, usage of vehicles, tools and equipment, payments to contractors, utility plant maintenance, customer service, professional fees and other outside services, insurance expense, minor amounts of depreciation and other administrative 
expenses. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
We consider all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Excess cash generated by our receipts may be transferred to and invested in Chesapeake's overnight income-producing accounts. We are allocated the portion of interest income generated from those accounts, which reduced interest expense in the accompanying statements of income. 

Accounts Receivable and Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 
Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due for distribution sales of natural gas to customers. A provision for uncollectible accounts is recorded based upon our collections experiences and management's assessment of our customers' inability or reluctance to pay. If circumstances change, our estimates of recoverable accounts receivable may also change. Circumstances which could affect such estimates include, but are not limited to, customer credit issues and general economic conditions. Accounts are written off when they are deemed to be uncollectible. 

Inventories 
We use the average cost method to value materials and supplies inventory. If market prices drop below cost, inventory balances that are subject to price risk are adjusted to market values. 
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Florida Public Utilities Company I I I For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division I I I December 31, 2014 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Pension and Other Postretirement Plans 
Pension and other postretirement plan costs and liabilities are detennined on an actuarial basis and are affected by 
numerous assumptions and estimates, including the fair value of plan assets, estimates of the expected returns on plan 
assets, assumed discount rates, the level of contributions made to the plans, and current demographic and actuarial 
mortality data. Management annually reviews the estimates and assumptions underlying our pension and other 
postretirement plan costs and liabilities with the assistance of third-party actuarial finns. The assumed discount rates, 
expected returns on plan assets and the mortality assumption are the factors that generally have the most significant 
impact on our pension costs and liabilities. The assumed discount rates, health care cost trend rates and rates of 
retirement generally have the most significant impact on our postretirement plan costs and liabilities. 

Income Taxes and Investment Tax Credit Adiustments 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded for the income tax effect of temporary differences between the financial 
statement bases and tax bases of assets and liabilities and are measured using the enacted income tax rates in effect in 
the years in which the differences are expected to reverse. The portions of our deferred tax liabilities, which have not 
been reflected in current service rates, represent income taxes recoverable through future rates. Deferred tax assets are 
recorded net of any valuation allowance when it is more likely than not that such tax benefits will be realized. 
Investment tax credits on utility property have been deferred and are allocated to income ratably over the lives of the 
subject property. 

We account for uncertainty in income taxes in the fmancial statements only if it is more likely than not that an uncertain 
tax position is sustainable based on technical merits. Recognizable tax positions are then measured to determine the 
amount of benefit recognized in the financial statements. We recognize penalties and interest related to unrecognized 
tax benefits as a component of other income. 

Financial Instruments 
We have entered into agreements with suppliers to purchase natural gas for resale to our customers. Purchases under 
these contracts either do not meet the definition of derivatives or are considered "normal purchases" and are accounted 
for on an accrual basis. 

Financial assets with carrying values approximating fair value include accounts receivable. Financial liabilities with 
carrying values approximating fair value include accounts receivable, accounts payable and other accrued liabilities. 

FASB Statements and Other Authoritative Pronouncements 

Recent Accounting Standards Yet to be Adopted 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers (ASC 606)- In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update 
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. This standard provides a single comprehensive reven~e reco~nition model for all contracts with customers to improve comparability within industries, as well as across mdustnes and 
capital markets. The standard contains principles that entities will apply to determine the measurement of revenue and 
when it is recognized. On April 1, 2015, the F ASB proposed to defer the implementation of this standard by one year. 
The proposed defeiTBI would result in the new standard being effective for nonpublic entities for their 2019 annual 
statements and 2020 interim financial statements. We are currently assessing the impact this standard will have on our 
financial position and results of operations. 
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Florida Public Utilities Company 
Natural Gas Division 

3. Transactions with affiliates 

Financing Arrangements 

I I I For the Year Ended 
l I I December 31,2014 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Our excess cash is transferred to Chesapeake to be invested in overnight income-producing accounts. We utilize 
Chesapeake's short-term borrowing facility and Chesapeake's and FPU's long-tenn debt to satisfy our financing needs. 
For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, Chesapeake and FPU allocated to us $1,746,591 and $1,363,310 
respectively, in interest expense, which represents a portion of interest from Chesapeake's short-term and Chesapeake's 
and FPU's long-term debt allocated to us, net of a portion of interest income from the overnight income-producing 
accounts allocated to us. 

Allocated Costs from Affiliates 
Chesapeake provides us with administtative and support services. These services include certain managerial, 
accounting, information technology, payroll, human resources and treasury services. For the years ended December 31, 
2014 and 2013, Chesapeake charged us $5,959,356 and $5,428,200, respectively, for these services. 

Advances from Affiliates 
As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, we had advances from Chesapeake and its subsidiaries in the amount of 
$33,692,440 and $13,578,446, respectively. These amounts are reflected as accounts receivable from associated 
companies and accounts payable to associated companies in the accompanying financial statements. 

Firm Transportation Service and Natural Gas Purchase 
In April 2012, Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chesapeake, commenced finn 
transportation service in conjunction with our expansion to Nassau and Okeechobee counties, Florida. For the years 
ended December 31,2014 and 2013, we incurred $2,339,781 and $2,187,913, respectively, in cost associated with this 
transportation service, which was included in the cost of fuel and our fuel cost recovery mechanism. 

During 2013, Peninsula Energy Services Company, Inc., Chesapeake's natural gas marketing subsidiary, provided 
natural gas supply service for $4,916,554, which was included in the cost of fuel and our fuel cost recovery mechanism. 
In 2014, there were no such services provided. 

4. Income Taxes 

We are included in the Chesapeake consolidated federal income tax return, along with all of Chesapeake's other 
subsidiaries. Chesapeake's federal income tax returns for tax years after 2011 are subject to examination. FPU files a 
separate state income tax return in the state of Florida. FPU's state income tax returns for tax years after 2011 are 
subject to examination. 

Income taxes are allocated to us as if we were a separate tax payer. Chesapeake did not have net operating losses for 
federal income tax pwposes as of December 31, 2014 and 20 13. FPU had a state net operating loss of $8,559,692 in the 
state of Florida as of December 31, 2014, which will expire in 2030. FPU did not have state net operating loss at 
December 31, 2013. Since income taxes are shared with other affiliates within the consolidated tax group, the individual 
operating divisions do not reflect a deferred tax asset related to net operating loss on its standalone financial statements. 
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Florida Public Utilities Company I I I For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division I I I December 31, 2014 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The following table provides: (a) the components of income tax expense in 2014 and 2013; (b) the reconciliation 
between the statutory federal income tax rate for 2014 and 2013; and (c) the components of accumulated deferred 
income tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2014 and 2013. 

Income Tax Expense 
Current 
Deferred 
Investment tax credits, net 

Total Income Tax Expense 

Recondlladon of DTecdve Income Tax Rates: 
Federal income tax expense, 35% in 2014 and 2013 
State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit 
Other 

Total Income Tax Expense 

Deferred Income Tax Uabilides 
Property, plant and equipment 
Acquisition adjustment 
Merger-related costs 
Conservation 
Other 

Total Deferred Income Tax Uabilities 

Deferred Income Tax Assets 
Environmental costs 
Storm reserve liability 
Amortization- Customer-based intangibles 
Other 

Total Deferred Income Tax Assets 

5. Customer Concentration 

$ 

FortheVears Ended December 31, 
2014 2013 

(1,971,554) $1,933,100 
5,275,396 1,783,621 

~9,967) ( 13,151) 
$3,293,875 $3,703,570 

$2,902,662 $3,270,247 
296,486 334,032 
94,727 99,291 

$3,293,875 $3,703,570 

At December 31, 
2014 2013 

$28,241,447 
16,140,255 

248,543 
376,823 

545,007,068 

$2,226,962 
317,836 
619,302 

1,918,820 
$5,082,920 

$22,002,844 
16,790,199 

102,514 
2,057 

93,022 
$38,990,636 

$2.099,572 
315,522 
83,820 

1,827,265 
$4,326,179 

We operate entirely in the natural gas distribution business. Our operations include the transportation of natural gas in 
intra-state commerce. We did not have any customer that accounted for more than 10 percent of our revenues for the 
years ended December 31, 2014 and 20 13. 

11.6 



Florida Public Utilities Company T I I For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division I I L December 31, 2014 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

6. Lease Obligations 

We have entered into several operating lease arrangements for equipment and right of way for pipeline facilities. FPU 
has also entered into operating lease arrangements for office and warehouse space and has allocated to us rent for our 
use of these spaces. Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 totaled $213,427 and $207,606 
respectively, with no future minimum payments for these leases. 

7. Employee Benefit Plans 

Eligible FPU employees participate in various benefit plans sponsored by FPU and Chesapeake. They allocate to us a 
portion of the benefit costs associated with these plans. Our share of the costs is based on a portion of the benefits 
related to providing services to us. For the years ended December 31, 20 14 and 20 13, we recorded the benefit costs of 
$830,131 and $919,130, respectively, related to these plans. 

FPU continues to sponsor and maintain a separate defined benefit pension plan ("FPU Pension Plan") and a separate 
unfunded postretirement medical plan ("FPU Medical Plan") for eligible FPU employees after the merger with 
Chesapeake. 

FPU measures the assets and obligations of the defined benefit pension plan and other postretirement benefit plans to 
detennine the plans' funded status as of the end of the year as an asset or a liability on its consolidated balance sheets. A 
portion of this asset or liability related to us is reflected on our balance sheet. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, 
$12,890,153 and $6,787,022, respectively, of the pension and postretirement benefit liabilities were assigned to us. 

Defined Benefit Pension Plan 

The following schedule sets forth the funded status at December 31, 20 14 and 20 I 3 and the net periodic cost for the 
years ended December 31, 2014 and 20 13 for the FPU Pension Plan: 

At December 31, 

2014 2013 
(In thousands) 

Change in benefit obligation: 
Benefit obligation - beginning of year $ 55,876 $ 64,512 

Interest cost 
Actuarial loss (gain) 
Benefits paid 

Benefit obligation - end of year 
Change In plan assets: 

Fair value of plan assets- beginning of year 
Actual return on plan assets 
Employer contributions 
Benefits paid 

Fair value of plan assets - end of year 
Rec:oncffiation: 

Funded status 
Accrued pension cost 
Assumptions: 

Discount rate 
Expected return on plan assets 

$ 

2,613 
12,785 
(3,101) 

68,173 

44,337 

1,485 

2,356 
(3,101) 

45,077 

(23,096) 

(23,096) 

3.75% 
7.00°/o 

2,367 
(8,007) 
(2,996) 

55,876 

41,954 
4,747 

632 
(2,996) 

44,337 

(11,539) 
$ (11,539) 

4.75% 

7.00% 
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For the Year Ended December 31, 

101• 1013 
(in thousands) 

Components of net periodic pension cost: 
Interest cost $ 2,613 $ 2,367 
Expected return on assets (3,089) (2,866) 
Amortization of actuarial loss 8 

Net periodic pension cost (468) 
Amortization of pre-merger regulatory asset 761 

Total periodic cost $ 293 $ 
Assumpdons: 

Discount rate 4.75% 
Expected return on plan assets 7.00o/o 

Included in the net periodic costs for the FPU Pension Plan is continued amortization ofFPU's pension regulatory asset, 
which represents the portion attributable to FPU's regulated operations for the changes in funded status that occurred 
but was not recognized as part of net periodic cost prior to the merger with Chesapeake in October 2009. This was 
previously defeiTed as a regulatory asset by FPU prior to the merger to be recovered through rates pursuant to an order 
by the FPSC. The unamortized balance of this regulatory asset was $3.6 million and $4.3 million at December 31,2014 
and 2013, respectively. 

FPU's funding policy provides that payments to the trustee shall be equal to at least the minimum funding requirements 
of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974. The following schedule summarizes the assets of the FPU 
Pension Plan, by investment type, at December 31,2014 and 2013: 

Asset Cateeory 
Equity securities 
Debt securities 
Other 

At December 31, 
2014 2013 

52.62% 55.02% 
37.69o/o 36.54% 
9.69% 8.44% 

330 

(169) 
761 

592 

3.75% 
7.00% 

------Total ____ to"""o_.o_o_o/c_o ____ 1_oo .... oo .. ~ ... o 
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The investment policy for the FPU Pension Plan is designed to provide the capital assets necessary to meet the financial 
obligations of the Plan. The investment goals and objectives are to achieve investment returns tha~ together with 
contributions, will provide funds adequate to pay promised benefits to present and future beneficiaries of the Plan, earn 
a long-term investment return in excess of the growth of the Plan's retirement liabilities, minimize pension expense and 
cumulative contributions resulting from liability measurement and asset performance, and maintain a diversified 
portfolio to reduce the risk of large losses. 

The following allocation range of asset classes is intended to produce a rate of return sufficient to meet FPU Pension 
Plan's goals and objectives: 

Asset Allocation Stmtegy 

Minimum Maximam 

AssetOass Allo~tlon Allo~tlon 

Percentage Percent!!le 
Domestic Equities (Large Cap, Mid Cap and Small Cap) 
Foreign Equities (Developed and Emerging Markets) 
Fixed Income (Inflation Bond and Taxable Fixed) 
Alternative Strategies (Long/Short Equity and Hedge Fund of Funds) 
Diversifying Assets (High Yield Fixed Income, Commodities, and Real Estate) 
Cash 

14% 
13% 

26% 

6% 

7% 

0% 

Due to periodic contributions and different asset classes producing varying returns, the actual asset values may 
temporarily move outside of the intended ranges. The investments are monitored on a quarterly basis, at a minimum, for 
asset allocation and performance. 
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At December 31,2014, the assets of the FPU Pension Plan were comprised of the following investments: 

Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy 
Asset Category Levell Levell Levell Total 
(in lhoustmds) 

Equity securities 
U.S. Large Cap m $ 3,406 $ 3,369 $ $ 6,775 
U.S. Mid Cap lit 1,446 1,424 2,870 
U.S. Small Cap m 733 682 1,415 
International '2, 8,032 8,032 
Alternative Strategies '3, 4,631 4,631 

18,248 5,475 23,723 
Debt securities 

Fixed income 14, 14,770 14,770 
High Yield 14, 2,219 2,219 

16,989 16,989 
Other 

Commodities m 1,516 1,516 
Real Estate '6, 2,041 2,041 
Guaranteed deposit m 808 808 

3,557 808 4,365 
Total Pension Plan Assets $ 38,794 $ 5,475 $ 808 $ 45,077 

(1) 
Includes funds that invest primarily in United States common stocks. 

(2) 
Includes funds that invest primarily in foreign equities and emerging markets equities. 

(3) 
Includes funds that actively invest in both equity and debt securities. funds that sell shon securities and funds that provide long-term 
capital appreciation. The funds may invest in debt securities below investment grade. 

(4) 
Includes funds that invest in investment grade and fixed income securities. 

(5) 
Includes funds that invest primarily in commodity-linked derivative instruments and fixed income securities. 

(6) 
Includes funds that invest primarily in n:al estate. 

(7) 
Includes investment in a group aMUity product issued by an insurance company. 
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At December 31,2013, the assets of the FPU Pension Plan were comprised of the following investments: 

Asset Category 
(in tlrousands) 

Equity securities 
U.S. Large Cap (I) 

U.S. Mid Cap <n 
U.S. Small Cap 11 , 

International 12, 

Alternative Strategies (3) 

Debt securities 
Inflation Protected (4> 

Fixed income <Sl 

High Yield CS) 

Other 
Commodities 16, 

Real Estate ,,, 

Guaranteed deposit ,,, 

Total Pension Plan Assets 

Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy 
Lewl 1 Lewl 2 Lewl 3 

$3,318 

8,944 

4,379 
16.641 

2.050 

2.050 

1.624 
1,653 

3.277 

$21.968 

$3.443 
2,849 

1,464 

7,756 

11.953 
2,198 

14.151 

$21.907 

$-

462 
462 

$462 

CIJ Includes flD'lds that invest primarily in United States common stocks. 
'2' Includes flD'lds that invest primarily in foreign equities and emerging markets equities. 

Total 

$6,761 
2,849 

1,464 

8,944 

4,379 
24.397 

2.050 
11.953 

2,198 
16.201 

1,624 

1,653 

462 
3,739 

$44,337 

t'J Includes flD'lds that actively invest in both equity and debt securities. flD'lds that sell shon securities and fwtds 
that provide long-term capital appreciation. The fi.D'lds may invest in debt securities below investment grade. 

' 41 1ncludes fi.D'lds that invest primarily in innation-indexed bonds issued by the U.S. government. 
"'Includes funds that invest in investment grade and fixed income securities. 
'6 ' Includes fi.D'lds that invest primarily in commodity-linked derivative instruments and fixed income securities. 
171 Includes fi.D'lds that invest primarily in real estate. 
Clll Includes investment in a group annuity product issued by an insurance company. 

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, all of the investments classified under Level I of the fair value measurement hierarchy 
were recorded at fair value based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical investments. The Level 2 
investments were recorded at fair value based on net asset value per unit of the investments, which used significant 
observable inputs although those investments were not traded publicly and did not have quoted market prices in active 
markets. The Level 3 investments were recorded at fair value based on the contract value of annuity products 
underlining guaranteed deposit accounts, which was calculated using discounted cash flow models. The contract value 
of these products represented deposits made to the contract, plus earnings at guaranteed crediting rates, less withdrawals 
and fees. 
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The following table sets forth the summary of the changes in the fair value of Level 3 investments for the FPU Pension 
Plan for the years ended December 31, 20 14 and 2013: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 

2014 2013 
(in thousands) 

Balance, beginning of year $ 462 $ 541 
Purchases 1,469 432 
Transfers in 1,947 2,425 
Disbursements (3,101) (2,988) 
lnvesttnentincome 31 52 

Balance, end of year $ 808 $ 462 

Other Postretirement Benefits Plan 
FPU continues to sponsor and maintain a separate unfunded postretirement medical plan ("FPU Medical Plan") for its 
eligible employees. In March 20 II, new plan provisions for the FPU Medical Plan were adopted in a continuing effort 
to standardize FPU's benefits with those offered by Chesapeake. The new plan provisions, which became effective 
January I , 20 12, require eligible employees retired in 20 12 through 20 14 to pay a portion of the total benefit costs based 
on the year they retire. Participants retiring in 20 IS and after will be required to pay the full benefit costs associated 
with participation in the FPU Medical Plan. The change in the FPU Medical Plan resulted in a curtailment gain of 
$892,000. Since FPU detennined that the non-recurring gain resulted from the merger with Chesapeake and the related 
integration, FPU determined that the appropriate accounting treatment for the portion of the gain allocated to regulated 
operations prescribed deferral as a regulatory liability and amortization over a future period, as specified by the FPSC. 
We were allocated $464,000 of this curtailment gain and included it as a regulatory liability. We amortized and 
recorded as a credit to amortization expense $136,000 and $327,000 of the deferred curtailment gain during 20 14 and 
2013, respectively. 

The following sets forth the funded status for the FPU Medical Plan at December 31, 2014 and 20 13 and the net 
periodic cost for the years ended December 31, 20 14 and 2013: 

(in tlzousands) 

Change in benefit obligation: 
Benefit obligation- beginning of year 

Interest cost 
Plan participants contributions 
Actuarial loss (gain) 
Benefits paid 

Benefit obligation - end of year 
Change in plan assets: 

Fair value of plan assets - beginning of year 
Employer contributions' 1, 

Plan participants contributions 
Benefits paid 

Fair value of plan assets- end of year 
Rec:onclliadon: 

Funded status 

Accrued postretirement cost 
Assumotions: 

Discount rate 
(l) The FPU Medical Plan did noa receive a significant subsidy for the post-merger period. 

$ 

s 

At December 31, 
2014 lt)13 

1,519 $ 1.774 
69 63 
97 104 

375 (165) 
(348) (257) 

12712 lzS 19 

251 153 
97 104 

(348) (257) 

(1,712) (1,5 19) 
(1,712} $ (1 7519) 

3.75°/o 4.75% 
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Net periodic postretirement cost for 2014 and 2013 includes the following components: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 

(m tkoUSQIIds) 

Net periodic cost - interest cost 
Amortization of pre-merger regulatory asset 

Total periodic cost 

Assumptions 

2014 

$ 

$ 

2013 

69 $ 63 
8 8 

77 $ 71 

Discount rate 4.75o/o 3.75% 

Similar to the FPU Pension Plan, continued amortization of the FPU postretirement benefit regulatory asset related to 
the unrecognized cost prior to the merger with Chesapeake was included in the net periodic cost. The unamortized 
balance of this regulatory asset was $46,000 and $54,000 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

The following table presents the amounts not yet reflected in net periodic benefit cost and included in accumulated other 
comprehensive income/loss or as a regulatory asset as of December 31, 20 14: 

FPU FPV 
Pension Medical fin tkousond.tJ 

Plan Plan Total 

Net loss $ 19,679 $ 233 $ 19,912 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss pre-tax'1, $ 3,739 $ 44 $ 3,783 
Post-merger regulatory asset 15,940 189 16,129 
Subtotal 19,679 233 19,912 
Pre-merger regulatory asset 3,587 46 3,633 
Total unrecognized cost $ 23,266 $ 279 $ 23,545 

(I) The total amount of accumulated other comprehensive loss recorded on our balance sheet as of December 31. 2014 is net of income tax 
benefits of S I.S million. 

The amounts recorded as a regulatory asset for the FPU Pension Plan and FPU Medical Plan that are expected to be 
recognized as a component of net benefit cost in 201 S are set forth in the following table: 

fin thousands) 

Net loss 
Amortization of pre-merger regulatory asset 

Assumptions 

$ 

$ 

FPU 
Pension 

Plan 

454 
761 

FPU 
Medical 

Plan Total 

$ 6 $ 

$ 8 $ 

The assumptions used for the discount rate to calculate the benefit obligations of the FPU plans were based on the 
interest rates of high-quality bonds in 2014, reflecting the expected lives of the plans. In detennining the average 
expected return on plan assets for the FPU Pension Plan, various factors, such as historical long-tenn return experience, 
investment policy and current and expected allocation, were considered. Since the FPU Pension Plan is frozen with 
respect to additional years of service and compensation, the rate of assumed compensation increases is not applicable. 
FPU Pension Plan adopted a new mortality table (RP 2014), which was developed by the Society of Actuaries and 
published during 2014. 
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The health care inflation rate for 2014 used to calculate the benefit obligation is 5.5 percent for the FPU Medical Plan. 
A one-percentage point increase in the health care inflation rate from the assumed rate would increase the accumulated 
postretirement benefit obligation by approximately $169,000 as of December 31, 20 14, and would increase the 
aggregate of the service cost and interest cost components of the net periodic postretirement benefit cost for 2014 by 
approximately $6,000. A one-percentage point decrease in the health care inflation rate from the assumed rate would 
decrease the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation by approximately $146,000 as of December 31, 2014, and 
would decrease the aggregate of the service cost and interest cost components of the net periodic postretirement benefit 
cost for 2014 by approximately $5,000. 

Estimated Future Benefit Payments 
In 2015, we expect to contribute $1.6 million and $207,000 to the FPU Pension Plan and FPU Medical Plan, 
respectively. The schedule below shows the estimated future benefit payments for each of the plans previously 
descnoed: 

(in thousands) 

2015 $ 
2016 $ 
2017 $ 
2018 $ 
2019 $ 
Years 2020 through 2024 $ 

' 1) The pension fund is funded; therefore. benefit payments are expected to be paid out of the plan assets. 
(Z) Benefit payments are expected to be paid out of our general funds. 

FPU FPU 
Pension Medical 
Plan (I) Plan(%) 

2,957 $ 

3,008 $ 

3,022 $ 

3,090 $ 

3,178 $ 

17,207 $ 

Retirement Savings Plan 
Prior to January I, 2012, we maintained a separate 40l(k) retirement savings plan for our employees. Effective 
January 1, 2012, our employees are eligible to participate in the Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 40l(k) retirement 
savings plan, which is a plan sponsored by Chesapeake. We offer the Chesapeake 401(k) plan to all eligible employees 
who have completed three months of service, except for employees represented by a collective bargaining agreement 
that does not specifically provide for participation in the plan, non-resident aliens with no U.S. source income and 
individuals classified as consultants, independent contractors or leased employees. Chesapeake matches 100 percent of 
eligible participants' pre-tax contributions to the Chesapeake 401 (k) plan up to a maximum of six percent of eligible 
compensation. In addition, Chesapeake may make a supplemental contribution to participants in the plan, without 
regard to whether or not they make pre-tax contributions. Chesapeake's employer matching contribution is made in cash 
and is invested based on a participant's investment directions. Any supplemental employer contribution is generally 
made in Chesapeake stock. With respect to the employer match and supplemental employer contribution, employees are 
100 percent vested after two years of service or upon reaching 55 years of age while still employed by Chesapeake. 
Employees with one year of service are 20 percent vested and will become I 00 percent vested after two years of service. 
Employees who do not make an election to contribute or do not opt out of the Chesapeake 40 I (k) plan will be 
automatically enrolled at a deferral rate of three percen~ and the automatic deferral rate will increase by one percent per 
year up to a maximum of six percent. 

For the years ended December 31,2014 and 2013, our share of contributions to the Chesapeake 40I(k) pi~ net of a 
portion capitalized, totaled $330,665 and $287,539, respectively. 

Chesapeake offers a non-qualified supplemental employee retirement savings plan to its executives over a specific 
income threshold. Certain FPU executives participate in the Chesapeake non-qualified supplemental employee 
retirement savings plan. Participants receive a cash-only matching contribution percentage equivalent to their 401 (k) 
match level. For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, our share of the amounts matched to FPU's participants 
in this plan totaled $9,284 and $6,746, respectively. 
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8. Share-Based Compensation 

Since May 2, 2013, Chesapeake's key employees have been granted share-based awards through Chesapeake's 2013 
Stock and Incentive Compensation Plan ("SICP"). Prior to May 2, 2013, they were awarded share-based awards through 
the Chesapeake Performance Incentive Plan ("Chesapeake PIP'"). The Chesapeake Compensation Committee is 
authorized to grant key employees of Chesapeake and its subsidiaries the right to receive awards of shares of 
Chesapeake common stock, up to a maximum of 712,500 shares, contingent upon the achievement of established 
perfonnance goals. These awards are subject to certain post-vesting transfer restrictions. 

In July 2012, Chesapeake replaced a multi-year cash-based incentive award opportunity for one of our officers with an 
award opportunity of 4,800 shares (7 ,200 shares post-stock split) under the Chesapeake PIP. These shares had terms and 
market/performance targets similar to other shares granted under the Chesapeake PIP in January 2012. 4,680 shares 
vested at the end of the service period ending December 31,2014. Of the original 7,200 granted, 2,520 shares expired 
with a weighted average fair value of $26.41. No shares were granted to any FPU key employee by Chesapeake during 
2013. In 2014, the same officer received an award of6,642 shares and 5,367 shares under SICP for the service period 
ending December 31, 2015 and 2016, respectively. The intrinsic value of these awards was $954,000 and $288,000 for 
2014 and 2013, respectively. At December 31, 2014 there was $223,000 of unrecognized compensation cost related to 
these awards, which is expected to be recognized during 2015 and 2016. 

We record these share-based awards as compensation costs over the respective service period for which services are 
received in exchange for an award of equity or equity-based compensation. The compensation cost is based primarily on 
the fair value of the shares awarded, using the estimated fair value of each share on the date it was granted and the 
number of shares to be issued at the end of the service period. 

These awards are based on multi-year perfonnance plans, which are earned based upon the successful achievement of 
long-term goals, growth and financial results, which comprised both market-based and perfonnance-based conditions or 
targets. The fair value of each share of stock tied to a performance-based condition or target is equal to the market price 
of Chesapeake common stock on the date of the grant. For the market-based conditions, we used the Black-Scholes 
pricing model to estimate the fair value of each share of market-based award granted. 

For the years ended December 31 2014 and 2013 we were allocated $88,000 and $15,000, respectively, in total 
compensation expense related to a FPU officer that participates in Chesapeake's share-based compensation plan. 

The weighted average grant-date fair value of Chesapeake SICP awards granted during 2014 was $39.99. As of 
December 31, 2014, there were 621,176 shares reserved for issuance under the Chesapeake SICP. 

9. Rates and Other Regulatory Activities 

On January 13, 2014, we, along with Indiantown and Fort Meade divisions and Chesapeake's Florida division, filed a 
consolidated natural gas depreciation study with the FPSC. We also filed for approval to establish a regulatory asset and 
related amortization to address the costs associated with the development of this study. The FPSC approved new 
depreciation rates at the Agenda Conference on November 24, 2014. New rates became effective retroactive to January 
I, 2014. The new depreciation rates resulted in a reduction of approximately $1.0 million in annual depreciation 
expense, of which we were allocated approximately $428,000. The FPSC also approved amortization of a regulatory 
asset related to the costs associated with the development of this depreciation study. 

On September 30,2014, we filed for approval with the Florida PSC two contracts with our Peninsula Pipeline affiliate 
for additional natural gas transportation services in Nassau and Palm Beach Counties, Florida. The Florida PSC 
approved these two contracts at the Agenda Conference on December 18, 2014. 
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10. Environmental Commitments and Contingencies 

We are subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations governing environmental quality and pollution control. 
These laws and regulations require us to remove or remediate at current and fonner operating sites the effect on the 
environment of the disposal or release of specified substances. 

We have participated in the investigation, assessment or remediation, and have exposures at four former manufactured 
gas plant ("MGP") sites. Those sites are located in Key West, Pensacola, Sanford and West Palm Beach, Florida. As of 
December 31, 2014, we had approximately $10.1 million in environmental liabilities related to all of the MGP sites, 
representing our estimate of the future costs associated with those sites. We have approval to recover up to $14.0 
million of the environmental costs related to all of our MGP sites from insurance and from customers through rates, 
approximately $9.7 million of which has been recovered as of December 31, 20 14. We had approximately $4.3 million 
in regulatory assets for future recovery of environmental costs from our customers. 

Environmental liabilities for all of our MGP sites are recorded on an undiscounted basis based on the estimate of future 
costs provided by independent consultants. We continue to expect that all costs related to environmental remediation 
and related activities will be recoverable from customers through rates. 

The following discussion provides details on MGP sites: 

West Palm Beach. Florida 
Remedial options are being evaluated to respond to environmental impacts to soil and groundwater at and in the 
immediate vicinity of a parcel of property we own in West Palm Beach, Florida, where we previously operated a MGP. 
We are currently implementing a remedial plan approved by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
("FDEP") for the east parcel of the West Palm Beach site, which includes installation of monitoring test wells, sparging 
of air into the groundwater system and extraction of vapors from the subsurface. It is anticipated that similar remedial 
actions ultimately will be implemented for other portions of the site. Estimated costs of remediation for the West Palm 
Beach site range from approximately $4.5 million to $15.4 million, including costs associated with the relocation of our 
operations at this site, which is necessary to implement the remedial plan, and any potential costs associated with future 
redevelopment of the properties. 

Sanford, Florida 
We are the current owner of property in Sanford, Flori~ which was a former MGP site that was operated by several 
other entities before we acquired the property. We were never an owner or an operator of the MGP. In January 2007, we 
and other responsible parties at the Sanford site (collectively with us the "Sanford Group") signed a Third Participation 
Agreement, which provides for the funding of the final remedy approved by the Environmental Protection Agency 
("EPA") for the site. Our share of remediation costs under the Third Participation Agreement is set at five percent of a 
maximum of $13.0 million, or $650,000. As of December31, 2014, we have paid $650,000 to the Sanford Group 
escrow account for its entire share of the funding requirements. 

In December 2014, the EPA issued a Preliminary Close Out Report, documenting the completion of all physical 
remedial construction activities at the Sanford site. Groundwater monitoring and statutory Five-Year Reviews to ensure 
performance of the approved remedy will continue on this site. The total cost of the final remedy is now estimated to be 
over $20.0 million, which includes long-tenn monitoring and the settlement of claims asserted by two adjacent property 
owners to resolve damages that the property owners allege they have incurred and will incur as a result of the 
implementation of the EPA-approved remediation. In settlement of these claims, members of the Sanford Group, which 
in this instance does not include us, have agreed to pay specified sums of money to the parties. We have refused to 
participate in the funding of the third-party settlement agreements based on our contention that we did not contribute to 
the release of hazardous substances at the site giving rise to the third-party claims. We have advised the other members 
of the Sanford Group that we are unwilling at this time to agree to pay any sum in excess of the $650,000 committed by 
us in the Third Participation Agreement. 
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As of December 31, 20 14, our remaining remediation expenses, including attorneys' fees and costs, are estimated to be 
$24,000. However, we are unable to determine, to a reasonable degree of certainty, whether the other members of the 
Sanford Group will accept our asserted defense to liability for costs exceeding $13.0 million to implement the final 
remedy for this site, as provided in the Third Participation Agreement, or will pursue a claim against us for a sum in 
excess of the $650,000 that we have paid under the Third Participation Agreement. No such claims have been made as 
ofDecember 31,2014. 

Key West Florida 
We formerly owned and operated a MGP in Key West, Florida. Field investigations performed in the 1990s identified 
limited environmental impacts at the site, which is currently owned by an unrelated third party. In 20 10, after 17 years 
of regulatory inactivity, FDEP observed that some soil and groundwater standards were exceeded and requested 
implementation of additional soil and groundwater fieldwork. The scope of work is limited to the installation of two 
additional monitoring wells and periodic monitoring of the new and existing wells. The two new monitoring wells were 
installed in November 2011, and groundwater monitoring began in December 2011. The fli'St semi-annual report from 
the monitoring program was issued in May 2012. The data from the June 2012 and September 2012 monitoring events 
were submitted to the FDEP on October 4, 2012. FDEP responded on October 9, 2012 that based on the data, Natural 
Attenuation Monitoring ("NAM") appears to be an appropriate remedy for the site. 

In October 2012, FDEP issued a Remedial Action Plan approval order, which specified that a limited semi-annual 
monitoring program be conducted. The most recent groundwater-monitoring event was conducted on March 23, 20 I 5. 
Natural Attenuation Default Criteria were met at all locations sampled. The next semi-annual sampling event is 
scheduled for September of2015. 

Although the duration of the FDEP-required limited NAM cannot be detennined with certainty, it is anticipated that 
total costs to complete the remedial action will not exceed $50,000. The annual cost to conduct the limited NAM 
program is not expected to exceed $8,000. 

Pensacola. Florida 
We formerly owned and operated a MGP in Pensacola, Florida, which was subsequently owned by Gulf Power. 
Portions of the site are now owned by the City of Pensacola and the Florida Department of Transportation ("FOOT"). In 
October 2009, FDEP informed Gulf Power that it would approve a conditional No Further Action determination for the 
site, with the requirement for institutional and engineering controls. A Memorandum of Understanding was executed on 
June 16, 20 14 between FDOT and FDEP to implement site closure with approved institutional and engineering controls 
for the site. It is anticipated that our share of remaining legal and cleanup costs will not exceed $5,000. 

11. Other Commitments and Contingencies 

We have entered into contractual commitments to purchase natural gas from various suppliers. The contracts have 
various expiration dates. The total purchase obligations for natural gas are $5.9 million for 2015, $11.7 million for 
20 16-2017, $11.6 million for 20 18-20 19 and $14.5 million thereafter. 

We are involved in certain other legal actions and claims arising in the normal course of business. We are also involved 
in certain legal proceedings and administrative proceedings before various governmental agencies concerning rates. In 
the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of these proceedings will not have a material effect on our 
consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows. 
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Rorida Public Utilities Company 
Natural Gas Division For the Year Ended 

Dec.31,2014 
SUMMARY OF unLJTY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Une Item Total Gas No. _(a) (b) (c) 
1 UTILITY PLANT 
21n Service 

3 1 01 Plant in Service _(Ciassifiedl $ 184,867,143 $ 184,867,143 
4 101.1 Property Under Capital Leases 
5 102 Plant Purchased or Sold 

6 106 Completed Construction not Classified 
7 1 03 Experimental Plant Unclassified 
8 1 04 Leased to Others $ - $ -
9 1 05 Held for Future Use 

10 114 ~uisition Adjustments $ 54,954,566 $ 54,954,566 

11 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 3 through 1 0 ) $ 239,821,709 $ 239,821.709 
12 107 Construction Work in Progress $ 4,175,370 $ 4,175,370 

13 Accum. Provision for Depreciation, Amortization, & Depletion $ (64,209,912) $ (64,209,912) 

14 Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 11 plus 12 $ 179,787,167 $ 179,787,167 

less line 13) 

15 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR 

DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 
16 In Service: 

17 108 Depreciation $ 54,335.788 $ 54,335,788 

18 111 Amort. and Depl. of Producin_g_ Nat. Gas Land & Land Rights $ -
19 111 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights $ -
20 119 Amortization of Other Utility Plant $ -
21 TOTAL in Service (Total of lines 17 through 20) $ 54.335,788 $ 54,335,788 

22 Leased to Others 

23 108 Depreciation 

24 111 Amortization and Depletion 

25 TOTAL Leased to Others (Total of lines 23 and 24) 

26 Held for Future Use 

27 108 Depreciation 
28 111 Amortization 

29 TOTAL Held for Future UsejEnter. Tot. of lines 27 and 28 $ - $ -
30 111 Abandonment of Leases !Natural Gas) 

31 115 Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustment $ 9,874,124 $ 9,874,124 

32 TOTAL Accum. Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above) 
(Total of lines 21, 25, 29, 30, and 31) $ 64,209,912 $ 64,209.912 
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Annual Status Report 
Analysis of Plant In Service Accounts 

Florida Public Utilities Company· Natural Oaa Dlvlalon a Common Plants Allocated to Florida Public Utllltfea Natural Oaa 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 Paga1 of2 
Acct. Account Dcpr. Beginning Ending 
No. Doacti,Uan Rzlte BaJenc:e• AddltJona Retlrementa Reclus. Adluatmenta Trena1era B8J4nc:o• 

• uonenss Plant Aaaota: 
301 Otganlmtion 
303 MlleeDaneous lnlanglblo Plant 216.225 (2.584) 213,642 
374 Land • DlstJ[I)utlon 164,608 . 164,608 
389 Land· General 4.279.942 4.279,942 

Land·Oihor 
Amortizable Ooneras Plllnt Aseota: 
DcpreclllblO Aa1IGt8: Tnus aci'ICCSUSo enould ldoniHJ each accounlt8Ub:lccount for which a aepa:ctt/ depreciation rete hH been e~ by 01 FPSC. 

DlSTAIBUTIOH PLANT 
3741 Land RlghiS 17.20% 12.910 12,910 
375 Struclules and lmproyemeniS 2.50% 711,484 9.206 720.690 

3761 Mains • Plastic 2.24"' 40,995,771 4,690,437 (3G.563) (278,920) 45.576.725 
3762 Mains • Other 2.19% 30.728,176 394,117 (25.166) 31,097,127 
378 Mass. And RC11. Sla. Equipment • General 3.14% 393,476 47,934 441,413 
379 meas. And Rag. Sta. Equipmem • Clly Gale 3.24% 3.425.657 1,157,040 4,582,697 

3801 SeiYICeS • Plasllc 2.21% 29.2115.913 2.318,180 (80.8&5) (389,967) 31,141.281 
3802 Sorvlees • Olhef 2.BK 1,931,171 12.313 (30.801) 1,912,683 

381 MotelS 3.70% 7,872,742 777,957 (81.123) 8,389,!178 
382 Meter lnSiallalions 2.82'J(. 4,555,342 854,544 5.209.888 
383 House Regu1810ni 3.30% 2.591.844 238,345 (8.018) 2.1122.173 
384 House Reg. lnslallallons 2.70'!1. 1,048,198 1,048,196 
385 Industrial Moss. And Reg. S1a. Equipment 3.~ 55,485 55.465 
388 OVIe1 ~on Customers Pram. 
387 Oilier Equipnenl 4.00"11> 947,406 145,784 1,093,166 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 129,028,330 10.843,857 (256,534) (671,471) 138,742,182 

GENERAL PLANT 
390 Slructures and Improvements 2.00% 2.337,131 120,155 (20.921) 2.438,385 

3910 Olllce Fumlluro 6.10% 381,020 178,838 (19.270) (20,7931 283 498,076 
391 1 COmputers & Peripherals 12.737 44,138 56,875 
3912 CompuUit HardWare 5.20'to 1.289.946 2.531 (189,087) (107.541) 50.253 1,046,122 
3913 EDP Equipment 3.70% 476,694 (84,524) 412,370 
3914 Soflware 5.20% 1.841,169 (142,148) (50.538) 1.448,487 
3921 TransporlaiiOn ·cars 11.00% 244.600 132,512 (20.916) (10.627) (24,820) 320,949 
3922 TrensportaiiOn • Ught Trucks, Vans 8.00% 4,619.504 381.616 (327,399) (9.5841 4,644,138 
3923 TmnsportatlOn • Heavy Trucks . 
3924 Transportallon • TrallGrs 3.30% 89.339 2.741 92.080 

393 Sloras Equipment 5.80'1. 16,785 16,765 
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1641 Worthington Road, Suite 220
West Palm Beach, FL 33409

March 1,2016

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Director
Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0950

RE: 2014 FPSC Annual Report Supplernental Forms-FERC Form #2

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

We are enclosing the 2014 Supplemental Forms of the Consolidated Natural Gas
Analysis of Plant in Service and Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization Schedules
for Florida Public Utilities Company, Florida Public Utilities Company-Indiantown
Division, Florida Public Utilities Company-Ft. Meade Division and Chesapeake Utilities
Corporation - Florida Division. This is in accordance with the Company's Consolidated
Natural Gas Depreciation Study, Docket No. 140016-GU; Order No. PSC-14-0698-PAA-
GU.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at mnapier@fpuc.com, or (561)
838-1712.

Sincerely,
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/l4retttt-r,6h,pr"
Michelle D. Napier
Senior Regulatory Analyst
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Annual Status Report
Analysis of Plant in Service Accounts

:ompany: CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS DIVISIONS-FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES & FLORIDA DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES
:ortheYearEndedDecember3l,2ol4 Pagglof? ....

No.Description|nate|Balane.|Aacitions|RetiFment3|Rec|ass.|Aqiu3t
momaDp uenent rEnr ssffi:

301 Organization
302 Franchise and Consent
303 Misellaneous Intangible Plant
374 Land - Distribution
389 Land - GeneEl

Lend - Other

23.328
't4132

219,707

4,428,957 (98,28s1

23,328
14,132

213,U1
376,799

4,330,672

)epreciable As8ets: This schedule should identify ea
DISTHIBUTION PI.ANT

3741 Land Rights
375 Struclu€s and lmorcvements

376'l Mains - Plastic
3762 Mains - Oiher
378 Meas. And Reg. Sia. Equipment - GeneEl
379 meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment - City Gate

3801 Serui@s - Plastic
3802 Seruies - Oiher
381 Met€F

381.1 Meto6
382 Meter lnstallations

382.1 Meter Installations
383 House Regulato6
384 House Reg. Installations
385 Industrial Meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipmeni
386 Other Prcperty on CustomeB Prem.

387 Other Equipment
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT

GENERAL PLANT

390 StrucluEs and lmprovemenls
3910 Offic Fumitur€ & Equipment
391'l Compul€rs & Periphe€ls
39'12 Computer Hardware
3913 Fumiture & Fi)dures

3914 Sottwere
3921 TEnsoortation-Cars
3922 TEnsportation - Light Trucks, Vans
3923 Transportation - Heavy Trucks
3924 TEnsoorlation - TEilec
393 Stores Equipment

I
17.2o%l
2.5o%l
2.60%l
2.807ol

2.70%
6.50%
3.70%
4.SOYo

3.10%
2.60%
3.30%

2.70%
3.40%

4.00%

subaccount for whlch

I
12.e10 

|
1,140,891 |

68.140,134 
|

46,644,337 
|

't,850,063 
|

8,605,767 
|

39,345,819 
|

2.626,267 
|

10.631.806 |

2.216,411 
|

6,917,916 
|

593.040 |

+,tsr,rsl 
I

1,048,196 
I

1.751.873

sepamte deprcclal

I'l
17,631 |

9,583,254 |

979,384 I

249.673 |

1.276,593 |

3.255.878 |

12.313 |

1,180,464 
|-l

860,127

337.600

84.285

948

lon nte has been

(91,3
(618,9

(124,5
(175,2

rpproved by the FF

989
(462,

l'G.

12,910
, rao<tt

77,169,922
47,@4,724

2,099,736
9,882,360

42,087,167

2,463,381
1 1,7 18,483
2,2't6,4't1
7,774,044

593,(X0
4,474,711
1,048,196
'1,836,1s8

1.881.460

1'1.

3,352,822
1,O42,47A

12,734
3,144,76
'|,'190,541

2,799,365
1,373,575
4,690,942

90,653
16,785

162,668
180,930

44,'t38
4,2't4

19,7U

275.720
544,005

2.741

(62,058)
(418,1 25)

':"

914,737)
906,881

7.856

(49,1 I 0)
(48,810)

(252,4451
(151.465)
(333,676)

(24.9461

(22,497\

665

1 1 7,964

(1 18,;2e)
(58,263)

(77.8/.9)

(1,314)

2,792,150
1,1 30,029

56,875
2,100,243
1,058,8'10

2,347,060
589,292

5,623,357

16,785
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Annuar uralus Keport
Analysis of Plant in Service Accounts

;ompany: CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS DIVISIONS-FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES & FLORIDA DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES
:or the Year Ended December 31, 2014 Page 2 ol 2

No.DescriptlonlRatelBalance'lAdditlorulRetiGmenElRecla$.lAdlustmenElTnnsfeBlBalanc6'

394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipmgnt
395 LaboEtory Equipment
396 Pow€r OpeEted Equipment
397 Communicetion Equipment
398 Misllaneous Equipment

SUBTOTAL
399 Other Tangible Prcperty

376G Mains Plestic-GRIP
380G Seruies Plastic-GRIP

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT
TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE

7.40%
5.00%
1.'too/o

7.@Vo
4.60%

2O.OOolo

2.6O1o

2.70%

651,234

1.0&1.073

1,418,082
324.20s

98,193

193.303

88.451

101.1 78
tro.ozl;
131 C34',

(39.722
(7 ntq

1.314

749,427

'1.258,690

1.450,188
386.404

21,172,259
30,481

9,586,168
3,787,743

1,715,274

14,995.6't2
4,828.650

(2,161,47'1" (969 (929, /1 5
(s,51 1

(1:J6,1 12 19,659.24tt
24.970

24.581.779
8.616.392

34,576,650
202.440.058

2'1,539,535
18.058.151

(2,161,471"
(1 )$ 2?q'

(989
989

(955,22b
(858.'180

(1 36,1 I 52,882,388
21AailaBa

z37,O15r7OA 39,597,546 (3,417,706, o 11,793,405 (135,1 12 271,251,171

,qPr@r 
^EUvYsrt 

€

.IONE

olar Account lur- 237.015.706 39.597.5E5 13.417.701 0 41.793. t135.ll 271.267.171
{montzaole A55ef5;

114 AcquisitionAdjustment
104 Leased Plantto Others

Other

51,822,698 51,822,698

qKr uulry rrall I zuu.uJg.4uE I Jt.ogr.o& | tJ.4tl./o6il u I r1./93-S5lt tlJts.ltzil JZJ.UUI.US!

{ote: The total b€ginning and ending balances must agree to acct. 101, Plant in Service, Line 3, Page 12.
The qrand total balances on paqes 13.{-{6.'t are Consolidated Natural Gas Divisions of Florida Public Utilities & Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities

Page'14.1



Annual Status Kepon
Analysis of Entries in Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization

Sompany: CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS DIVISIONS-FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES & FLORIDA DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES

ior the Year Ended December 31. 2014 f?9€',!9J?
Accr. I Aciouiri I

No. I D$cdotion Balance'lAccrualslReclas. lRetlrerentslSalwoelRemval Adlustments
I iriains

TansfeB I Balane'

30l lorgeniation
302 Fmnchise and Consent
3O3l Mrs@llaneous Intangible Plant
374lLand - Disttibutim
389lLand - General

lLand - Other- Common

I

(23.328)
(11.291)

(127.642',) ':'"]

298,503
296,354

4.299
13,2'11

423,683
20 0m
2,U6

103.'t42

1.nu,ioo;

1*.izr',
or'T

(23,328)
(11,7't1)

('t27,6',.2)

1,260
(543,132:

(4,429,3U,
(25,830,990

(745,571.
(2,863,948

('t2.772.86
(3,017,501

|4347,147
(662,606

(2,214,199
(160,088

(1,984,606
(472,47O
(851,667

'ABq 
R??

TRISUTION PIANT
Rights

and lmprcv€ments

and Reg. Sta. Equipment - GeneEl
and Reg. Sta. Equipment - City Gate

Installations

Regulatoc
Reg. Installations

Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment
Prcpsrty on Custom66 P€m
Equipment

AL OISTRIBUTION PLANT

and lmDrcvements
Fumilure

& Pdpherals
Hardm€

Equipment

Dep. - Transportation - Ca6
Dep. - Trans. - Light Trucks, vans
Dep. - Trans. - Heavy Trucks

. Dep. - Transporlation - Traile6
Equipment

3,4€O
(514,464;

(16,584,050
(25,435,216

(686,813
(2,568,196

('t2,'t91,291
(3,103,555
(4,084,331

(567,746
(2,092,463

(145,740
(1,898,263

(444,162

(1,840,015
(1,31 1,126

(63,057
(308,963

(1,085,063
(175,O82
(398,949

(94,860
(224,878

(14.348
(140,426

(28,308
(60,361

91.319
618,998

124.563
175,200
93,788

54.083

(1,1 16,869)
(264,753)

(2,31 1,523)
(639,755)

(1,716,99s)

(69,158)
(1 1,146)

(67,13

(1 10,84
(125,1 9

(49,59
(oJ,oo

(392,74

(2.44

4an oln

542,0641

'11,'t54

I 57,949

673,241
45,2U

914.256

.
62,058

414.125
(1,4501

(66,7821

(1,8031

t,1El,524

(290,445

(1 18,629

,rr,i*

.

(rvr,vzr

1,748
3,680

'105,550

12,601

JOO.OaO

(16,722
11.591

1,3't4

(333.068
(367,637

(326.540
(?77.3s'l

(1,908,814
(97.673

(2,192,713

(60,939
(12,118

Page 15.1



Annual status F(epon
Analysis of Entries in Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization

3ompany: CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS DIVISIONS-FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES & FLORIDA DIVISION OF GHESAPEAKE UTILITIES

394 T@ls, Shop, and Garage Equipment
395 Laboratory Equipment
396 Poweroperated Equipment
397 Communic€tion Equipment
398 Mis€llaneous Equipment

SUBTOTAL
399 OtherTangibl€ Prcpe(y

376G Mains Plastic.cRlP
380G Services PlasticcRlP

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT
rOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE

(466,929

(903,006
(640,090
t16A qq3

(49,049

(13,363
(1M,632

115 6t6
'16,624

31.934

/o qoq

(515,978

(9r6,369
(737,697
taaaoaa

(36,8s2
2,490

104.059

5,220
(338,365
f161 160

2,161,4_t (/0,u35 (259,4791

170,739
584,865

445,237

u:'
97,,169 (/,YW,eV,

(24,971"
(16s,1 3sl
q)7 7Aa

(9,2/9,629
(71,887,676

(1,516,512
tq aaqzaa

2,'t61,471
1 1q7 q4q

(/u,uJ5 496,125
1.1 81.528

451,898
(iq? qrl

(a,otv,z ru,

|J5.787.397'
(or, ro/,JucJ 3,319,421 (,.0,035) 1,6//,653 5t,9t t (uJ,4S,bUV,

iap|tar Kecovery
.IONE

subtotal a8t-t67 (7.361 1.577.553 57.977 97.459

-ist anv oth€r items necessru to rcconcile the total deDEciation and amoftlafion accrual amount to Acct. /103. DeDreciation ExDenSe. Shown on oaoe 6,

1040 Leased Plant
tts-acamutateomvisionf oramortization

Srrhl^l.l

146,3/9.03 46,$/.v (121,426.00 t5,azv.

't4E.379.03 (121,421
grano toEt I tal-o16.9251t t7-351-74oil o | 3-J55.966 | t/u.oJ![ 1.o/r.6DJ I toJ.gEil lt.{ut I ta'.J,J.uo!

vote: 'ThegrandtotalofbeginningandendingbalancesmustagreetoLinelT,Page12.
' The orand total balances on oaqes 13.1-16.{ are Consolldated Natural Gas Divlsions of Florida Public Utilities & Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities
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Annual Status Report 
Analysis of Plant In Service Accounts 

Common Plants Allocated to Florida Public Utilities Natural Gas 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 Page1 of2 

Acct. Account Depr. Beginning Ending 
No. Description Rato Balance• Additions Retirements Reclaus. Adjustments Transfers Balance• 

Amortizable Gen8ral Plant Assets: 
301 Organization 
303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 2,584 (2,584) 0 
374 Land ·Distribution 
389 Land ·General . 

Land-Other 

l)epmclob!e Assets: This schedule should Identify each account/subaccount for which a separate depruclollon rate hoe been approved by the FPSC. 
DJSTRJBunON PLANT 

3741 Land Rights 17.20% 
375 Structures and Improvements 2.50% . 

3761 Mains • Plastic 2.24% . 
3762 Mains • Other 2.19% . . 
378 Maas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment • General 3.14% 
379 meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment • City Gate 324% . 

3801 Services· Plastic 221% 
3802 Services • Olher 2.89% . 

381 Meters 3.70% . 
382 Meter Installations 2.82% 
383 House Regulators 3.30% 
384 House Reg. Installations 2.70% . 
385 Industrial Meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment 3.40% 
386 Other Property on Customers Prem. . 
387 Other Equipment 4.00% . 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 2,584 (2,584) 0 

GENERAL PLANT 
390 Structures and Improvements 2.00% 115,730 (20,921) 94,809 

3910 OHice Furniture 6.10% 115,022 1,448 (19.270) (20,793) 283 76,690 
3911 Computers & Pertpherals 
3912 Computer Hardware 5.20% 606,620 1,249 (189,067) (107,541) 60.253 381,514 
3913 EDP Equipment 3.70% 356,940 (64,524) 292,416 
3914 Software 520% 788,334 (142,146) (50,538) 593,652 
3921 Transportation • Cars 11.00% 58,783 106,283 (10,627) (24,820) 129,819 
3922 Transportation • Light Trucks, Vans 8.00% 53,018 28,982 (9,584) 72,417 
3923 Transportation • Heavy Trucks . . 
3924 Transportation· Trailers 3.30% . . 
393 Stores Equlpment 5.80o/o . . 

Page 13.1 



Annual Status Report 
Analysis of Plant In Service Accounts 

Florida Public Utilities Company· Natural Gas Division 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 Page1 of2 

Acct. Account Depr. Beginning Endlng 
No. Description Rate Balance• Additions Retirements Rae lass. AdJustments Transfers Balance• 

Amortizable Generel Plant Aaaete: 
301 OrganiZaUOn . . - - -303 MlsceDaneous Intangible Plant 213,641 - . - . 213,641 
374 Land • Distribution 164,608 - - - - 164,808 
389 Land • General 4,279,942 4.279.942 

Land·Other 

Deprecfa!)le Assets: This schedule should Identify each accounvsubaccount for wntch a separate depreciation rate has been approved by the FPSC. 
DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

3741 Land Rights 17.20% 12,910 - - 12.910 
375 Structures and Improvements 2.50% 711,484 9,208 . . 720,690 

3761 Mains • Plaslie 2.24% 40,995,n2 4,890.437 (30,563) - (278,920) 45,576,725 
3762 Mains ·Other 2.19% 30,728,176 394.117 (25,166) . 31.097,127 

378 Meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment • General 3.14% 393,478 47,934 . - 441,413 
379 meas. And Reg. Sra. Equipment • City Gate 3.24% 3,425,657 1,157,040 . . 4,582,697 

3801 ServiCes· Plastic 2.21% 29.295.913 2,316,180 (80,865) (389,967) 31,141,261 
3802 Services • Olher 2.8S0.4 1,931,171 12,313 (30,801) . 1,912,683 
381 Meters 3.70% 7,672,742 7n,957 (81,123) 8,369,576 
382 Meter Installations 2.82% 4,555,342 654,544 5,209,886 
383 House Regulators 3.30% 2,591,844 238.345 (8.016) - 2.822,173 
384 House Reg. Installations 2.70% 1,048,196 . - - 1,048,196 
385 lndus1rlal Meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment 3.40CYo 55,465 . . - . 55,465 
388 Olher Property on Customers Pram. . . . -387 Olher Equipment 4.00% 947,408 145,784 . - 1,093,189 

TOTAl DISTRIBUTION PLANT 129,U2;J,746 1U,Ma,B5B . - (668,087) . 1aB,742,UJ1 

GENERAL PLANT 
390 Structures and lmpTOYements 2.00% 2.221,401 120,155 . . . - 2,341.556 

3910 Office Furniture 6.10% 245,998 175,388 - - . 421,386 
3911 Computers & Peripherals 12,738 44,138 . - - 56,875 
3912 ComputerHardware 5.20% 683,326 1.282 . 684,608 
3913 EDP Equipment 3.70% 119,954 . - , 19,954 
3914 Soflware 5.20% 854,835 - 854,835 
3921 Transpoltatlon -Cars 11.00% 186,017 26.229 (20,916) . - . 191,330 
3922 TranspoJtatlon • Light Trucks, Vans 8.00% 4.566.487 332,634 (327.399) . - - 4,571,722 
3923 Transportation • Heavy Trucks . . - -
3924 Transportation • TraDers 3.30% 89,339 2,741 . 92,080 

393 Stores Equipment 5.80% 16,785 . - 16,785 
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Annual Status Report 
Analysts of Plant In Service Accounts 

Florida Pu~lfc Utilities Company - Natural Gas Division & Common Plante Allocated to Florida Pu~llc Utilities Natural Gas 
For the Year Ended December 31,2014 Page2of2 

Acct. Account Dapr. Beg!nnlng Ending 
No. DoacrlpUon Roto Balance" Adclltlons Retii'OITICn18 lbctl8& Ad,IU81menta TrBnafer8 841Sance• 

i(ConUnued) 

394 TOOls. Shop, and Garage Equipment 7.40% 458,184 88.193 556.356 
395 Labomtory Equipment - -
398 Fowar Operatod Equipment 1.10% 533.130 193,303 728,433 
397 Communlcallon Equipment 7.00% 406.655 (7.082) (18,921) 382,652 
39tl Mlscellaneous Equ!Jlment 4.60% 220,473 74,598 (13.604) (3,001) 278.485 

SUBTOTAL 12.707,746 1,208,621 (577,338) (398,058) (24,820) 12,918.162 
399 Olhar Tangll)le Properly 20.00% 12.985 . (2.348) 10.637 

378G Mains Plastic·ORIP 9,588,168 14.995.812 24.581,779 
380G SefYicas Plastic-GRIP 3.787,743 4,828.850 8,618,392 

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT 28,094,842 21,03D.883 (577.338) (398.408) (24,820) 46,124,982 
TOTAL DISTRIBUTlON PLANT 129,026,330 10,843,857 (256.534) (871,471) 138,742,182 
TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 155,120,972 31,674,740 (833,872) (1,069,877) (24,820) 184,667,143 

IC&PII81 Recovery ~cneautas: 

NOME 

11ota1 Account 101· 155,120.972 31,674,740 (833,872) . (1,069,877) (24,820) 184,8&7,143 
1Amamz&DI8 A&Sel&: 

114 Acquisition Adjustment 54,954,566 54.954.588 
104 Leased Plant to Others . 

Other . 
Total Utility Plant 210,075,538 31.674,740 (833,872) - (1,069,1177) (24,820) 239,821,709 

Nota: • The total beginning and ending balances must agree to acct. 101. Plant In Service. Line 3, Page 12. 
• Account 3781,3782 and 3801 adjuatmenta are Contribution In Aid of Construction (CIAC) which are a combination of non-refundable and expired contracts 
that were not due a refund 
• lbe grand total balances Include Florida Pubtlc Utilities Company Allocation of Common Plant (see following pages 14.1 and 14.2 for additional details) 
• Tho grand total balances exclude Acct 116 and 107. 
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Annual status Report 
Analysis of Plant In Service Accounts 

Common Plants Allocated to Florida Public Utilities Natural Gas 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 Page2of2 

Acct. Account Depr. Beginning Ending 
No. DeacrtpUon Rate Balance• AddiUons Retirements Reclase. AdJustments Transfers Balance• 

(ConUnuod) 
394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 7.40% . . . . . . 
395 Laboratory Equipment . . . . . . 
396 Power Operated Equipment 1.10% . . . . . 
397 Communlca1lon Equipment 7.00% 93,812 . (7,082) (16,921) . 69,608 
398 Miscellaneous Equipment 4.60% 16,605 5,571 (13,804) . (3,001) . 5,571 

SUBTOTAL 2.202,662 143,533 (229,022) . (396,058) (24,820) 1,698.295 
399 Other TangiJlo Property 20.00% 12,985 . (2,348) . 10,637 

378G Mains Plastic-GRIP . . . . 
380G Services Plastic-GRIP . . . 

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT 2,215,647 143,533 (229,022) . (398,406) (24,920) 1,708,932 
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 2,584 (2,584) . 0 
TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 2,218,231 143,633 (229,022) . (40D,990) (24.820) 1.70&.932 

capaaa1 Hecovery 8cneau1es: 

NONE 

[TOI81 A~coum 101· 2,218,231 143,633 (229,022) . (400,900) (24,820) 1,708,932 
[AmORIZ8DI8 ASSetS: 

114 Acquisition Adjustment 3,877,669 3,877,668 
104 Leased Plant to Others . 

Other 

I 0181 UUII1J t"l&nt 6,095,899 143,533 (229,022) . (400.990) (24,820) 6,684,600 

Note: • The total beginning and ending balances must agree to acct. 101, Plant In Service, Line 3, Page 12. 
• The grand total balances on pages13.1·16.1 are Florida Public Utilities Company Allocation of Common Plant only 
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Annual Status Report 
Analysis of Plant In Service Accounts 

Florida Public UUIItles Company- Natural Gas Division 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 Page2of2 

Acct. Account Depr. Beginning Ending 
No. Doscrlptfon Rete Balance• Additions ReUrements ReclaB& Adjustments Transfers Betance• 

(Conunued) 

394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 7.40% 458,164 98,193 . . . . 558,356 
395 Laboratoly Equipment . . . . . . 
398 Power Operated Equipment 1.10% 533,130 193,303 . 

726,433 
397 Communication Equipment 7.00% 313,043 . . . . 313,043 
398 Miscellaneous Equipment 4.60% 203,888 69,025 . . . . 272,893 

SUBTOTAL 10,505,085 1,063,088 (348,315) . . 11,219,856 
399 Other TangibJa Property 20.00% . . . . 

376G Mains Plastic-GRIP 2.24% 9,588,168 14,995,612 . . . 24,581,779 
380G Services Plastic-GRIP 2.21% 3,787,743 4,828,650 . . . 8,618,392 

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT 23,878,995 20,887,350 (348,315) . . . 44,418,028 
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 129,023,748 10,843,856 (256.534) . (868,887) . 138,742,181 
TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 162,902,741 31,531,206 (604,850) . (868,887) . 183,180,211 

1~ap1ta1 flecovery scneau1es: 

NONE 

I 0181 ACCOUnll u1· 162,902,?!_1 31,531,206 (604,850) . (668,887) . 183,160.211 
AmORIZ8Die AS8818: 

114 Acquisition Adjustment 51,076,898 51,076,898 
104 Leased Plant to Others 

Other 

I 0181 Utility f'lant 203,979,839 31,631,208 (604,8~CJJ . (688,887) . 234,237,109 
Note: • The total beginning and ending balances must agree to acct.101, Plant In Service, Line 3, Page12. 

• The grand total balances on pages 1 3.2•1 8.2 are Florida Public Utilities company Natural Gas DIVIsion only 
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Annual 5tatus Hepon 
Analysis of Entries In Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 

Florida Public Utilities Company • Natural Gas Division & Common Plants Allocated to Florida Public Utilities Natural Gas 
For tho Yoar Endod December 31, 2014 Page 1 of2 

Acct. Account Baglnnlng Groaa Coat of Ending 
No. Descrfptlcm Bale nco• Acctuafa RccWsa. Rctln!mc:lta Selvage Aomowl AdJuatmcma Tl'lln8fcns Belli nco" 

Plant Aeaols: 
301 OrganiZation 
303 Miscellaneous ln!anglble Plan! (127,842) . (127,842) 
374 Lend • Dlstri!lution 
389 Lend • General . 

Lend • Olher • Common 
trhla ochoduSo should kfenuty eech eccountleubaccount for which a eeparato depreciation reto has been approved by tho FPSC. 

DlSTRIBUnON PLANT 

3741 Land Rlgh1S 3,480 (2.220) 1.260 
375 SWclutes and lmprolements (344,455) (17,784) (382.239) 

3761 Mains. Plasllc (8,924,267) (1,100,661) 30,563 9,016 . (9.985.349) 
3762 Malns • Other (18,393,375) (882.911) 25,168 256.238 (18,974,881) 
378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment • General (186,518) (13,629) (180,145) 
379 Meas. and Reg. 518. Equipment • Cily Gal! (1,038,359) (130,358) (1,168,715) 

3801 5eMces • Plasllc (9,414,855) (804.534) 80,885 352.680 (9,765,844) 
3802 SofvlceS • OUier (2.448,256) (131,711) 30.601 (2.549. 166) 

381 Meters (3.185.269) (287,639) 81.123 208 (3,391.580) 
382 Meter lnSiallaUons (1 ,335, 120) (149,570) 89,116 (1,395,575) 
383 House Regulators (1, 155,020) (68,735) 8,018 (1.233,739) 
384 Houso Reg. lnstallallons (444,157) (28.308) (472,485) 
385 lncfusll1al Meas. end Reg. Sla. Equipment (33,528) {1.884) (35,410) 
388 Olllar Property on Cuslornors Pram. 
387 OUief Equlpmont (251,778) (38,685) (290,8631 

!TOTAL DmTRJBunON PLANT (47,259,115) (3,656,927) . 256,634 . 7U1,255 . . (49.952.163) 

GENERAL PLANT 
390 Slruc:tures and Improvements (399.682) (46,980) 745 (445,878) 

3910 Olllco Fumlwro (83,937) (21,450) 19,270 1,588 (84,551) 
3911 COmputers & Pelfphorels 
3912 Computer Hardw21re (485,302) (67.292) 169,067 (50.538) 44.984 (369.099) 
3913 EDP Equlpmenl (90.163) (19.648) 5.388 (104,443) 
3914 SOftware (1.233.688) (44,460) 50.538 142,146 (1.085,664) 
3921 Accum. oe,. • Transponallon • C8JS (34,024) (31,207) 20.916 (1.450) 13.192 (7,124) (39,898) 
3922 Accum. Dep. • Trans. • Ughl Truclls. vans (I .732,104) (321,739) 327.399 (43,139) . 4.938 (1.784,845) 
3923 Accurn. Dep. • Trans. • Heavy Truclcs 
3924 Accum. Dap. • Transportallon • Trailers (46.834) (2.447) (1.603) (53,082) 

393 Stores Equlpmonl (11,146) (972) (12,118) 
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Annual ::»tatus Hepon 
Analysis of Entries in Accumulated Depreciation Be Amortization 

Common Plants Allocated to Florida Public Utilities Natural Gas 
For the Year Ended December 31,2014 Page 1 of2 

Acct. Account Beginning GroBS Coetof Ending 
No. DescrtpUon Balance• Accrual& Reclus. Retirement& Selvage Removal Adjustmants Transfers Balance• 

AmoJtiZal !e General Plant Assets: 
301 Organization 
303 MJsc:ellanaous Intangible Plant 
374 land • Distribution 
389 Land • General 

Land ·Other • Common 

:nue schedule should ldenUfy each account/subaccount for which a separate depreciation rate has been approved by the FPSC. 
DISTRJBunON PLANT 

3741 Land Rights 
375 Structures and Improvements . 

3761 Mains • Plastic . 
3762 Mains ·Other 
378 Mess. and Reg. SIB. Equipment • General 
379 Meas. and Reg. SIB. Equipment • Clly Gate 

3801 Services • Plastic . 
3802 Services • Other . 

381 Meters 
382 Meter Installations 
383 House Regulators . 
384 House Reg. Installations 
385 Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 
386 Other Property on Customers Prem. . 
387 Olher Equipment . 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT . -
GENERAL PLANT 

390 Structures and Improvements (4,118) (1,909) 745 (5,282) 
3910 Office Fuml1ure (8,672) (4,059) 19,270 1,568 8,108 
3911 Computers & Peripherals . 
3912 Computer Hardware (248,739) (31.728) 189,067 (50,538) 44,984 (96.972) 
3913 EDP Equipment (29,692) (15,208) 5,388 (39,532) 
3914 Software (786,334) - 50,538 142,148 (593,652) 
3921 Accum. Dep. ·Transportation • cars 875 (14,900) 13,192 (7,124) (7,957) 
3922 Accum. Dep. ·Trans. • Light Trucks, vans 11.213 (1,472) 4,938 14,678 
3923 Accum. Dep. • Trans. ·Heavy Trucks 
3924 Accum. Dep. • Transportation -Trailers -

393 Stores Equipment - . 
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Annual 5tatus Hepon 
Analysis of Entries In Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 

Florida Public UUIItfes Company- Natural Gas Division 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 Page1 of2 

Acct. I Account Beginning Gross Cost of I Ending 
No. Description Balance• Al:crua!s Reclass. ReUrements Salvage Removal AdJustments Transfers Balance• 

Amortizable General Plant Assets: I 301 Organization . . . . . . . 
303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant (127,642) . . . . . . - (127,642) 
374 Land • Distribution . - - - . . 
389 Land • General . . . - . 

Land ·Other • Common 

h'hls schedule should Identify each account/subaccount for which a separate depreciation rate has been approved by the FPSC. 
DISTRJBunON PLANT 

3741 Land Rights 3,480 (2,220) . . . . . 1,260 
375 Structures and Improvements (344,455) (17,784) . - . (362,239) 

3761 Mains· Plastic (8,924,267) (1,100,661) . 30,563 . 9,016 (9.985,349) 
3762 Mains • Other (18,393,375) (862,911) 25,166 256,238 . (18,974,881) 

378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment • General (166,516) (13,629) . . . (180,145) 
379 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment ·City Gate (1,038,359) (130,356) . . . . . (1,188.715) 

3801 Services • Plastic (9,414,855) (804.534) . 80,885 . 352,680 - (9,785,844) 
3802 Services • Olher (2.448.256) (131,711) . 30,801 . . . (2,549.166) 
381 Molars (3,185,269) (287,639) . 81,123 . 208 (3,391,580) 
382 Meter Installations (1,335,120) (149.570) . 89,116 . . ( 1,395,575) 
383 House Regulators (1,155,020) (86.735) . 8,018 . . (1,233,739) 
384 House Reg. lnSia!latlons (444,157) (28.308) . . . . (472.465) 
385 Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment (33,526) (1.884) . . . (35,410) 
386 Other Property on Customers Prem. . . . . 
387 Other Equipment (251,nO) (38,885) . . . . . . (290,663) 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT (47 ,268,115) (3,656,827) - ZDit,~ . 707,255 . . (49,952,163) 

GENERAL PLANT 
390 Structures and Improvements (395,544) (45,051) . . . . (440,595) 

3910 Office Furniture (75,265) (17,391) . . . . (92,657) 
3911 Computers & Peripherals . . . . 
3912 Office Equipment (236,563) (35,564) . - . (272,127) 
3913 EDP Equipment (60,471) (4,440) . . . (64,911) 
3914 Software (447,552) (44,460) . . . (492,012) 
3921 Accum. Dep. • Transportation • cars (34,900) (16,307) . 20,916 (1,450) . . . (31,741) 
3922 Accum. Dep. • Trans. • Ught TruckS, vans (1,743,316) (320,266) . 327,399 (43,139) . . . (1,n9,322) 
3923 Accum. Cap. ·Trans. • Heavy Trucks . . . . . . . 
3924 Accum. Dep. ·Transportation • Trailers (48,834) (2,447) . (1,803) . . (53.082) 
393 Stores Equipment (11,146) (972) . . (12,118) 
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Annual status Repon 
Analysis of Entries In Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 

Florida Public Utllltfeo Company- Natural Gas Division & Common Plants Allocated to Florida Public Utilities Natural Gas 
For the Year Ended December 31,2014 Page2of2 

Acct. Accounl Boglnnblg OJ'OM ~of Ending 
No. ~on Beklnoo• Acc:rula Roclua. Rtltltemenla Sdvege Remowl Adluatmenta Transfero BeJance• 

(Contlnuocl) 

394 Tools, Shop. and Gerege Equlpment (298,599) (34,757) (331,356) 
395 I.Uot81ory Equipment . 
398 Pawer Oporeled Equlpment (271,047) (8.203) (2n.250) 
397 Communlcallon Equipment (132.511) (27.280) 7,082 . (4,089) (156,797) 
398 MiscellaneouS Equipment (80.485) (10,797) 13,S04 1,156 (78.523) 

SUBTOTAL (4,899,699) (635.212) 577.338 (48.392) 13,192 189,671 (4.801,103) 
399 Ol!l&r Tang!l)le Property (15,699) 2.224 2.838 (10,838) 

376G Mains Plastlc.QRIJ' 2.490 (338.385) 170.739 (185,135) 
3800 SeiYices Plastlc·GRIP 104,059 (161,160) 584.885 527,763 

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT (4,808,849) (1,132,512) 577,338 (46,392) 768,796 192.509 (4,449,113) 
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT (47 .259,115) (3.856.827) 256.534 707,255 . (49,952,153) 
TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (52.067,964) (4.789.340) 833.872 (48.392) 1,478,051 192.509 (54,<401.265) 

IC&pllal Recovery ~neautes: 
NONE 

1:1UDI0l8!. (52,067 .964) (4,789,34Q) . 833.872 (48,392) 1.478.051 192,509 . (54,401.265) uat any olher Items I'IOCeiUJY to reconcile tho total daptCCtauon and GmOitlz.DUon ec:crucl amount to Acct. 403, DoprocbiUon t:xpenae, Gllown on pego 8. 
108 RWIP 18,909 48.587 85,476 
104 Leas8d Plam 

FPU transponauon dopteCiaUon Charges 
392_ allocated ID various buslnesa units 339.020 (339.020) 

Allocation or Ccmmon Plant from Florida 
Vertous PWEc U1iutlas conslldated 73,083 (73,083) 

Subtotal 1e.B09 412,083 48,567 . (412,083) 65.478 
Grand Total (52,049,05G) (4,377~ . 88QA39 (48,392) 1,478.051 192.509 (412.083) (54,335,788] 

Note: • The grand total of beginning and ending balances must agree to Line 17. Page 12. 
• The grand total balances Include Florida Public UtiUtlea Company Allocation of Common Plant (uee following pages 16.1 and 18.2 for additional details) 
• The grand total balances exclude Acct116 and 107. 
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Annual :status Repon 
Analysis of Entries In Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 

Common Plant& Allocated to Florida Public Utilities Natural Gas 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 Page2of2 

Acct. Account Beginning Gro&& CoB1of Ending 
No. DescrlpUon Balance• Accruals Reclau. Reurements Salvage Removal Adjustment& Transfers Balance• 

(Comlnued) 
394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment - - - - - - - -395 Laboratory Equipment - - - - . . . 
398 Power Operated Equipment . . - . . 
397 COmmunlcatlon Equipment 22,819 (5,368) . 7,082 . (4,089) . 20,244 
398 Miscellaneous Equipment {6,392) (842) . 13,604 . 1,156 . 7,725 

SUBTOTAL (1,049,239) (75,286) . 229,022 13,192 189,871 . (692,640) 
399 Other Tanglble Property (15,699) 2.224 . . 2,838 - (10,638) 

376G Mains Plastic-GRIP . . - . - . 
380G SeiVieeS Plastic-GRIP . . . . . . . 

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT (1,064.938) {73,063) . 229,022 13,192 192,509 . (703,278) 
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT . . . . 
TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (1,064,938) (73,063) - 229,022 13,192 192,509 . (703.278) 

ICapttal Recovery ~cneau1es: 
NONE 

~UDtotal (1,064,938) (73,083) - 229,022 - 13,192 192,509 . (703,278) 
Uat any other Items neceS88ry to reconcile the total depreclatJon and amortization accrual amount to Acct. 403, Depreciation Expense, shown on page 8. 

1089 RWIP . 
1040 Leased Plant 

Subtotal . - - - . . . 
Grana Total (1,084,938) -113,083) . 229,022 . 13,192 192,609 . (703,278) 

Note: • The grand total of beginning and ending balance& must agree to Llne17, Page 12. 
• The grand total balances on pages 13.1-16.1 are Florida Public Utilities Company Allocation of Common Plant only 
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Annual status flepon 
Analysis of Entries In Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 

Florida Public Utilities Company - Natural Gas Division 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 Page2of2 

Acct. Account Beginning Groao Coat of Ending No. Description Balanco• Accrual a Roc:lass. ReUroments Salvage Removal Adju&tm8nts Transfers Balance• (Contfnued) 

394 Tools. Shop, and Garage Equipment (298,599) (34,757) . . . . . . (331.356) 395 Laboratory Equipment . . . . . . 
398 Power Operated Equipment (271,047) (6.203) . . (2n.250) 397 Communication Equipment (155,129) (21,912) . . . . . . (1n,041) 398 Miscellaneous Equipment (74,094) (10,155) . . . . . (84.249) SUBTOTAL (3.850,460) (559,925) . 348,315 (46.392) . . . (4,1 08,461) 
399 Other Tangible Property . . . . 

376G Mains Plastlc·GAIP 2,490 (338,365) 170,739 (165,135) 
380G SeJVIces Plastle·GRIP 104,059 (161,160) . . 584,865 . 527.763 TOTAL GENERAL PLANT (3,743,911) (1,059,450) . 348,315 (46,392) 755,604 . (3.745,833) TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT (47,259,115) (3,656,827) 256,534 . 707.255 (49,952,153) TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (51,003,028) (4,716,2n) 604,850 (46,392) 1,462,859 . . (53,697,986) 

l~&pltal flecovery :»cneaules: 
NONE 

5UDIOtal (61,003,026) (4,71&.2n) . 604,850 (46,392) 1,462,859 . . (53,697 ,988) List any other Items necessary to reconcile the total depreciation and amortlzaUon accNal amount to Acct.< 03, DepreclaUon Expense, shown on page 8. 
1089 RWIP 18,909 46,567 65,476 1040 Leased Plant 

-Subtotal 18,909 - . 46.567 . - 65,476 
~rana TOtal (60,984,117) (4,716~ . 651,417 (46,392) 1,482,8&9 . . (53,632,609 

Note: • The grand total of beginning and ending balances must agree to Line 17, Page 12. 
• The grana total balances on pages 13.2·18.2 are Flortaa Public Utilities company Natural uas Division only 
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Aorida Public Utilities Company 
Natural Gas Division 

For the Year Ended 

Dec.31,2014 
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-GAS (Account 107) 

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 
of year of projects in process of construction (1 07). of the Uniform System of Accounts). 
2. Show items relating to ~~research, development, and 3. Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be 
demonstration~~ prolects last, under a caption Research, grouped. 

Description of Project 
Une 
No. 1~1 

1 Solid Waste Authority 
2 Various 
3 Various GRIP 
4 Compliance Tracking Software 
5 Ranger Asphalt 
6 Deland Gate Station 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Construction Work 
in Progress-Gas 
(Account 107) 

(b) 
346,105 
938,273 
235,382 

1,420,681 
1,040,082 

194,847 

Estimated 
Additional 

Cost of Project 
(c) 

~------------------------------+-------------------~------------------~ 15 TOTAL $ 4,175,370 $ 

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-GAS 
1. Ust in column (a) the kinds of overheads according to 
the titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside 
professional services for engineering fees and manage­
ment or supervision fees capitalized should be shown 
as separate items. 
2. A respondent should not report llnonell to this page if 
no overhead apportionments are made, but rather should 
explain the accounting procedures emplo_yed 

Une 
No. 

Description of Overhead 

(a) 
1 Administrative & General Salaries Capitaized 
2 Administrative & General Expenses Capitalized 
3 Benefits Capitalized 
4 Payroll Taxes Capitalized 
5 Total Cost of Construction- Overhead Charges 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

and the amounts of engineering, supervision, and 
administrative costs, etc. which are directly 
charged to construction. 
3. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, 
administrative, and allowance for funds used during 
construction, etc. which are first assigned to a 
blanket work order and then prorated to construction 
iobs. 

Total Cost of Construction 
Total Amount to Which Overheads Were 

Charged Charged (Exclusive of 
for the Year Overhead Charges) 

(b) (c) 
$ 832,503 $ -
$ - $ -
$ 394,791 $ -
$ 615,330 $ -
$ - $ 31,125,675 

11 
12~T~o=~A~L~-----------------------+--~$----~1~,84~2,~62~4~$~------~3~1~,1~25~,6~7~5 
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Rorida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division 

Dec. 31 , 2014 
PREPAYMENTS (Account 165) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) on each prepayment. 

Balance at End of 
Une Nature of Prepayment Year (In Dollars) 
No. (a) (b) 

1 Prepaid Insurance $ 234,065 
2 PreDafd Rents $ 34,438 
3 Prepaid Taxes $ -
4 Prepaid Interest $ -
5 Gas Prepayments $ -
6 Miscellaneous Prepayments: MembershiP dues, software maintenance, office securi_bt_ d~sit, odorant $ 294.617 
7 
8 TOTAL $ 563,120 

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1) 
WRITTEN OFF 

Description of Extraordinary Loss DURING YEAR 
[Include in the description the date of Total Losses 

loss, the date of Commission authoriza- Amount Recognized Account Balance at 
tion to use Account 182.1 and period of of Loss During Year Charged Amount End of Year 

Une amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).] 
No. (a) (b) (C) (d) _{_e) (f) 

1 
2 None 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 TOTAL 

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2) 
Description of Unrecovered Plant and WRITTEN OFF 

Regulatory Study Costs Total DURING YEAR 
[Include in the description of costs, Amount Costs 

the date of Commission authorization of Recognized Account Balance at 
to use Account 182.2 and period of Charges During Year Charged Amount End of Year 

Une amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).] 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 
2 None 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 TOTAL 
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Rorida Public UtiiHfes Company For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division 

Dec.31,2014 
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3) 

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) 2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show 
called for concerning other regulatory assets period of amortization in column (a). 
which are created through the ratemaking 3. Minor items (amounts less than $25,000) may be 
actions of regulatory agencies (and not grouped by classes. 
includible in other amounts). 

Credits 
Balance 

Description and Purpose of Beginning Account Balance Une Other Regulatory Assets of Year Debits Charged Amounts End of Year No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 
1 Environmental $ 4,798,366 $ - 405 $ (456,348) $ 4.342,018 
2 Merger Costs $ 470.657 $ 43,692 407.3 $ (481,179) $ 33,170 
3 Pension $ 5,560,350 $7,888,734 926/228 $ (492,029) $ 12,957,055 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 TOTAL $ 10,829.373 $7,932,426 $ (1.429,556) $ 17,332,243 

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186) 
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (amounts less than $25,000) may be 

concerning miscellaneous deferred debits. grouped by classes. 
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show 

period of amortization in column (a). 
Balance 

Description of Miscellaneous Beginning Account Balance 
Une Deferred Debit of Year Debits Charged Amount End of Year 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 
1 Under-Recovery Conservation $ 5,331 $1,981,586 906 $ (1 ,342,605) $ 644,312 
2 Unamortized Plpfng & Conversion Costs $ 965,742 $ 741,371 405 $ (544,226) $ 1,162,887 
3 Goodwill $ 224 $ - 887 $ - $ 224 
4 Gas Program Infrastructure Program (GRIP) $ - $1,467,507 $ (180,439) $ 1,287,068 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 Misc. Work in PrOQress 
18 Deferred Reaulatorv Comm. Expenses $ - $ - 928 $ - $ -
19 TOTAL $ 971,297 $ 3,094,491 
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Florida Public UtiiHies Company 
Natural Gas Division 

For the Year Ended 

Dec.31,2014 
SECURmES ISSUED AND 

SECURmES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR 
1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a brief description of 

security financing and refinancing transactions during the year and 
the accounting for the securities, discounts, premiums, expenses, 
and related gains or losses. 
2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fully the accounting for the 
total principal amount, par value, or stated value of each class and 
series of security issued, retired, or refunded and the accounting 
for premiums, discounts, expenses, and gains or losses relating 
to the securities. Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with 
regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, expenses, 
and gains or losses relating to securities retired or refunded. 

and gains or losses relating to securities retired or refunded. 
3. Included in the identification of each class and series 
of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate, 
nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal 
amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares. 
4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to 
securities refunded or retired is other than that specified 
in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Ac· 
counts, give references to the Commission authorization 
for the different accounting and state the accounting 
method. 

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189. 257) 
1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss and General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts 

Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars (details) of gain 4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures 
and loss, including maturity date, on reacquisition applicable to each In parentheses. 
class and series of long-term debt. If gain or loss resulted from a 5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits 
refunding transaction, include also the maturity date of the new issue. other than amortization debited to Account 428.1, 
2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or other Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt, or credited 

long-term debt reacquired. to Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain on Reacquired 
3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized on Debit.Credit. 

each debt reaCQuisition as computed in accordance with 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

Designation of Long-Term Date 
Debt Reacquired 

(a) (b) 

Principal 
of Debt 

Reacquired 
(c) 

Page20 

Net Gain or 
Net Loss 

(d) 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 
(e) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(0 



Florida Publfc Utilities Company 
Natural Gas Division 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) 

For the Year Ended 

Dec. 31, 2014 

T.Hepon bY bil8nce sheet Account thO particulars (detalls} concerning companies from whiCh adV8nces were receiVed. 
long-term debt lncfuded In Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds. 3. If the respondent has any long-term securities which 
~Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding 
~~If Information to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement at end of year, describe such secur!Ues In a fOOinOte. 

[
outlined In colwnn (a) Is avalfable from the SEC 1o-K Report Form Fi6ng, 4. If Interest expense was incurred during the year on any 
a spec:iflc reference to the repon form (I.e •• year and company title) obUgatlons retired or reacquired before end of year. 
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the Include such interest In column (f). Explain In a footnolo 
10-K repotl and this report are compatfble. any difference between the total of column (f) and the 
2. For Bdllances from Associated Companies. report separately total of Accounl427. Interest on Long-Term Debt and 
~~~ on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies. 
~Gemand notes as such. Include In column (a) names of associated 

Interest for Year 
Class and Series of Obligation 

Nomincil 
Date 

of Issue 
(b) 

Date of 
Maturity 

(c) 

Original 
Amount 
Issued 

Rate 
(In%) 

(e) 

Tolal Amount Una 
No. Ca) (d) 

Amount 1 Outstanding 
(f) (g) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

COnveititii&Debentures -8~~ 
Senior Note 4 • 7.83% 
Senior Note 5 - 6.64% 
Senior Note 6 • 5.5% 
Senior Note 7 • 5.93% 
Senior Note 8 • 5.68% 
Senior Note 9 • 6.43% 
Senior Note 10 • 3.73% 
Senior Note 11 - 3.88% 
Promissory Note 
fb.Gas Notes Payable 
FPU Bond • 9.08% 

2/15lf989 
212912000 

1013112002 
12/1212006 
1013112008 
612412011 

5flfl013 
12/1612013 
511512014 

2/112010 

511/1988 

31112014 -- s-
11112015 $ 

10/3112017 $ 
1011212020 $ 
1013112023 $ 
61'3012026 $ 

51212028 $ 
12/1612028 $ 
511512029 $ 
31'1/2015 s 

511/2018 $ 

s-;-oooJxxr 
20,000,000 
30.000.000 
20.000,000 
30,000,000 
29,000,000 

7,000,000 
20,000,000 
50.000.000 

310,000 

8.000.000 

8~% -s-
7.83% $ 
6.64% $ 
5.50% $ 
5.93% $ 
5.68% $ 
6.43% $ 
3.73% $ 
3.88% $ 
0.00% $ 

9.08% 
$ 
$ 

13-;-568) -
156,600 $ 
694,182 $ 
755,944 $ 

1,704,875 $ 
1.647.200 $ 

450,100 $ 
746,000 $ 

1.212.500 $ 
- $ 
• $ 

726,400 $ 

8,181,818 
12.000,000 
27,000,000 
29,000,000 
7,000,000 

20,000,000 
50,000,000 

5,000 
309,167 

8,000.000 

l~l =r:..MabDmes I I I s 2
'
9
•
3•a«»l I ' ~~11 ·waJ 

18 
19 
20 Allocation to Florida Division 
21 Alloc:aHon to Other Jurisdictions 
22 Total Chesapeake Utilities Corp. 

$ 
$ 

-s 
1,432,979 
6,657,254 
8~090$33 23 

24 ....... ,.,....~------- I I s 219,310,000 I I $ 8,09C:f.2331T 
!Note: scnaauteustS totaJ tong tenn debt rorcnesapeake uum~es Corporation. una number 16 rn<tlcates the amount mat 1s 8llocate<:l to the Ftonaa DIVISiOn. 

UNAMORnzED-DEBT EXPENSE. PREMlUMAND DISCOUNT ON LONO:TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225, 226) 
1. Report under separate sutili88dirigS tor Unamortized Det)t Expense, 5. FurniSh In a footnote partiCUI8iS (details) regardlngh 
Unamortized Premium on Long· Term Debt and Unamortiz8d Discount treatment of unamonized debt expense, premium or cfiscount 
ion Long-Term Debt. partlcutars (deta!Js) of expense. premium or associated with Issues redeemed during the year. 
~ applicable to each class and series of long-term debt. 6. Identify separately Indisposed amounts appllcabJe to 
2. Shaw premium amourus by enclosing the figures In parentheses. Issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
3. In cotumn (b) show the princlpaJ amount of bonds or other long-term 7. Explain any debits and credits other than amonization 
debt origfnally Issued. debited to Account 428. Amontzatlon of Debt Discount and 
4. In c:otumn (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect Expense. or credited to Account 429, Amottlzatlon of 
to the amount of bonds or other lonQ-terrn debt orfalnallv Issued. Premium on Debt - Credit 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Designation of 
Long-Tenn Debt 

(a) 
Convertible oebentures • 8~ 
Unamortized Issuance Costs (DRP) 
Senior Note 4 - 7.83% 
Senior Note 5 • 6.64% 
Senior Nota 6 • 5.5% 
Senior Note 7 • 5.93% 
Senior Note 8 • 5.68% 
Senior Note 9 • 6.43% 
Sen!orNote 10·3.73% 
Senior Note 11 - 3.88% 
Promissory Note 
Flo-Gas Notes Payable 
FPU Bond • 9.08% 

Principal 
Amount 
of Debt 
issued 

(b) 
$5,000,000 

$20,000,000 
$30,000.000 
$20,000.000 
$30,000,000 
$29,000.000 

$7,000,000 
$20,000,000 
$50,000,000 

$310,000 
$0 

$8.000.000 

20 A!Joc:alfon to Florida Public Ut!Dtles - Natur81 Ges 

~ ance 
Expense at 
Premium Date Date beginning 

or From To of 
Discount Year 

Ccl Cdl (e) CO 
-$106-- -21f5Tf989 311/2014 450 
$119.274 s 27,452 
$114,957 2fl9/200() 111/2015 $ 1,243 
$141,831 1013112002 1013112017 $ 12.034 

$79,566 12/1212006 10/1212020 $ 21.985 
$39,518 1013112008 1013112023 $ 19,917 
$34,794 6124/2011 613012026 $ 25.556 
$12,789 51212013 51212028 $ 14,669 
$68,794 12/1612013 1211612028 $ 66,876 

$192,790 511512014 5115n029 $167,190 
$ • 
$ • 

$122,010 $ 34,230 

~-.~caw- I 
24 Nolr. Sc:tllllftllo llltll*llc~ dclbllor Chosa;lellco Ulllllos Corporation. LbQ numbor 20 lncllcliiGS 1t1o amoum lll&t o 411oc:al8d 1D 1110 Flari:la Nlli: Utlllicls • Naual Ga. 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
~-

Debits 
(Credits) 
During 
Year 
(~) 

{450) 
668 

(1,243) 
(4,943) 
(5,653) 
(3.699) 
(3,695) 
(3,824) 
(4,686) 
14,804 

(4,067) 

7,934 
(24,722\ 
rrs-:-188l 

Balance 
at 

End of 
Year 
(h) 

"""Slf 
$28,120 

so 
$7,091 

$16,332 
$16,218 
$21,881 
$10,845 
$62,190 

$181,994 
$0 
$0 

$30,163 

~~--------------------_.------~--------._~~~--._ __________ ._ ____ ~~----------~------~ 



Florida Public Utilities For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division 

Dec. 31,2014 
Ml~r.J:I I --····-···AND UABIUTII:S (ACCOUnt 242) 

1. Descnbe and report the amount of other current and 
accrued liabilities at the end of year. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

Une 
No. 

Accrued Payroll 
Accrued PTO 
Accrued Bonus 

TOTAL 

Description of Other 
Deferred Credit 

a 

1 Consetvation Recovery 
2 Environmental 
3 Over Recovery • Fuel 
4 Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program (GRIP) 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

Item 

$ (0) 
$ 10,241,196 
$ 944,734 
$ 422,365 

2. Minor items_(less than $50,000) may be grouped 
under appropriate title. 

DEBITS 
Contra 
Account 

495/186 
232/182.3 

495 
495/421 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

1,014,849 
639,693 

2,760,771 
2,113,006 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

1,014,849 
513,584 

4,387,191 
1,690,641 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Balance at 
End of Year 

284,100 
161,982 
536,463 

982,545 

Balance 
End of Year 

10,115,087 
2,571,154 

0 

12r-~~-------------------------+-,~nn~~~--------+-,~~~~~-,~~~~?+~~~~~~~ 13 

OTHI:R p.-r.: ... a.~oRY • IARnlnliis._(~ccount 254) 
1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for 2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period 
ccncemlng other regulatory liabilities which are created of amortization in column (a). 
through the ratemaklng actions of regulatory agencies 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 
(and not includable in other amounts). 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may 

be grouped by classes. 
Balance Debits 

Une Description and Purpose of Beginning Contra Balance 
No. other Regulatory Uabilities of Year Account Amount Credits End of Year 

(a) (b) (b) (c) (d) (e) 
1 FPU OPRB Curtail Gam true up $ 755,533 $ - $ 755,533 

Regulatory Uabllity .Order No PSC-12-
2 0574-PAA-PU $ (322,672) 407.4 $ (432,861) $ - $ (755,533) 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 JUT~ :p 432,861 :p (432,8611 $ - $ 0 
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division 

Oec.31,2014 
TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME TAXES (Account 408.1) 

Tangible Intangible FICA, Regulatory Environ-
Name of Taxing Authority Real Personal Personal SUTA, Gross Assessment mental, 

Property Property Property FUTA Receipts Fees Excise Franchise Other• Total 
1 Various Florida Counties $ 2,001,666 $ 1,450,538 $ 3,452,204 
2 State of Florida $1,717,185 $ . $ 1,717,185 
3 Payroll Taxes $ 768,605 $ 768605 
4 Florida Public Service Commlslon $ 367,111 $ 367,111 
5 Business License I Excise $ . $ 3,490 $ 3,490 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 Less: Charged to Construction $ _(212.809) $ (212,809) 
~ TOTAL Taxes Charged During Year 

(Unes 1·15) to Account 408.1 $ 2,001,666 $ . $ . $ 555,796 $1,717,185 $ 367,111 $ . $ 1,450,538 $ 3,490 $ 6,095,786 
Note: •ust separately each Item fn excess of $500. 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) 
Report below the Information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and nonutllity operations. 
Ex lain by footnote any correction adjustment to the account balance shown in column (f). 

Allocations to Average 
Balance Amount Current Year's Income Balance Period of 

Account Beginning Deferred Acct. End Allocation 
Una Subdivisions of Year for Year No. Amount Adjustmente of Year to Income 
No. (a) (b) (C) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 

1 Gas Utility 
2 3% 35 Years 
3 4% 35 Years 
4 7% $ 3,175 411.4 $ 3,175 $ . 35 Years 
5 10% $ 6,792 411.4 $ 6,792 $ . 35 Years 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 TOTAL $ 9,967 $ 9967 $ . 
Notes 
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Dec.. 31. 2014 
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1. 'RlllllllllJ w '''""' u ................ CJGCJUCUOna. 

-.;nangeo_ uuung Tea 
~ • - _AmCIUJila _AmOUma- - .. -~ Jeti:IS \ I8GIZS 

. --···~-, • ... ' .... ...... .2 I~ Amount ~m Amount 
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Tlll!1 d l!lrogulallly Pabllity lor a one-limo lax conting~ gain rolatod 10 FPU'slncomo tax llabllily. wfllch originl!llod priOr 10 lhO ct:QUIIII!an ~ ChoNpoake Item excesa lax deptoclallan an vehlclos. Dockol 1 120189-PU 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED IHCOME TAXES (Accounta 281,282, 283) 
-.;nangoa uur nn Tear Aa. ua mon a 

Una BallltiCO 61 _!UTIOUnl& _AmOUnra _AmOunra c":::::.~ tbllS -~'8 ~ Balance at 
No. O:r~::;s Debited to Craditodto Debllodto I.RCCounr AC1:0Un1 End 

Account 410.1 Account 411.1 Account 410.2 Account4tt.2 No. Amount No. Amount of Year 
ACCOUnt iiCUl • .RCCOIIIr81811 AmOIIizallOf'l t"IODGIIY 

ll:lt:IUCIJIC 
;l!IU8S 
4 Jmor 
:II (Yitas 2 tnru 4) 

6 Account 282 • OCher Prooortv 
ll::l8CU1C 

816aa ~ a.~.~~ U.:J1Z,;sutt :5 ii!:MI,Ull!a I :II 15,ti82 $ ~-~-!,1!47 
91UW!f 

lUI nliiCtliiC ~es7tnru9) :5 22.~.~ :5 ti,51Z,;sutt $ lll5ti.Ull!a 1:5 llj _15,ti82 s 28.241,447 
11 Account 283 • Olhar 
121BeetriC 

~, 5 16,887,7~- _$_ 246.48U_ $ 755,907 283 ~ti1.iiC:IU :5 lti,7~.ti2· 

n 12ag • UUMlr unas 12 tnru 141 :5 1U,IRS7,71J'oi: :5 iiC4ti,411V ~ 7:11:11.UU7 1:5 :5 . 2U72:10 :5 1ti,7~.ti21 

16GAS 
.!1 f8a&ml111Q01118 ax 
HI ~1818 rncoma Tax 
111 
ZU BB 11 U1tU 19) 

21 OTHER 
22 ,feaenu 1 ncomo lax 
2;! 1~1a1o ncome ax 
~~~ lUI AI. OUI&r (liriDS 22 tina 20J) lllj :5 $ lj llj . 5 
21i IQfAL IIOtaiC»IIIIe85,10BnG 151 lllj ;tiS,~I.a::Jil $ 6,758,794 $ l,Ul;:t,WU ::li :5 1b.ti82 li!U7,iiC:IIU . :5 45,11U7,Uti8 

NOUHI 
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Aorida Publfc Utilities Company For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division 

Dec.31.2014 
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME 

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 
1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax 

accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as 
furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax retum for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income 
for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. 

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return. reconcile reported net income with taxable 
net income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, Intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a 
consolidated return. State names of group members, tax assigned to each group member. and basis of allocation. 
allocation, assignment. or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members. 
Une Particulars (Details) Amount 
No. _{a) (b) 

1 Net Income for the Year (Page 9) $ 4,999,444 
2 Reconciling Items for the Year 
3 
4 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books 
5 Asset Gain (Lossl $ 16,188 
6 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return 
7 Current Federal Income Taxes $ (1 ,971,554' 
8 Deferred Income Taxes $ 5,265,429 
9 Acquisition Adjustment 1,789,692 

10 Customer Based Intangibles 1,583,690 
11 CIAC 668,887 
12 Merg_er Cost 535,784 
13 Merg_er Costs 359,035 
14 Environmental 330,240 
15 Piping and Conversion 192,087 
16 Short-term Bonus (IPP) 142,512 
17 50o/o Meals Deduction 70,692 
18 Cost of Removal 24,464 
19 Reserve for Insurance Deductibles 8,939 
20 Storm Reserve 6,000 
21 Lobb_l'i_ng (E3 & AGA Dues Portion) 2,638 
22 
23 
24 Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return 
25 Amortization of Regulatory Liability_ $ (296,448) 
26 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income 
27 Bad Debts (38,269) 
28 Amortization (195,530) 
29 Post-retirement Benefits (225,080) 
30 Grip Over-Recoveries (422,365) 
31 Adjustment for Repairs Depreciation (472,0n) 
32 Conservation (638,981) 
33 Repairs (707,624) 
34 Pension (958,31Q) 
35 Depreciation (15,702,496\ 
36 Federal Tax Net Income $ (5,633,013) 
37 Show Computation of Tax: 
38 Taxat35% $ (1,971,554) 
39 Add:Reversal of Prior Year Bennefit of Federal Consolidated NOL carryforward 
40 Interest adjustment 
41 Prior year Federal income tax true up 
42 Total Federal Income Tax Payable $ (1,971,554) 
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I Florida Public Utilities company For tne Year En<Jea 
Natural Gas Division 

Dec.31,2014 
GAS OPERAnNG REVENUES (Account 400) 

1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each prescribed account in total. 
2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, except that where separate meter readings are added for 
bOling purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The average number of customers means the 
average of twelve figures at the close of each month. 
3. Report quantities of natural gas sold in therms (14.73 psia at 60 F). 
4. R!J!Ort gas service revenues and therms sold by rate schedule. 
5. If increases or decreases from previous year (columns (c),( e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain 
any inconsistencies in a footnote. 

Avg. No. of Natural Gas 
Operating Revenues Therms of Natural Gas Sold Customers Per Mo. 

Amount Amount for Current Previous Current Previous 
Une Title of Account for Year Previous Year Year Year Year Year 
No. (a) _(b) _{_c)_ {d) (e) (f) (g) 

1 eas 5eMce Revenues 
2 I Firm ti&les 58Mce 
3 480 Residential Safes $ 24,186,774 $ 21,906,739 12,609,110 11,967,185 49,510 48,698 
4 481 Comm & Industrial Sales • Small $ 12,102,508 $ 10,738,098 8,938,610 8,780,200 3,316 3,410 
5 481 Comm & Industrial Sales - Large $ 20,301,834 $ 20,947,105 16,668,569 18,447,016 961 1,095 
6 481 Outdoor Ughtlng $ 211,725 $ 275,270 208,615 210,319 39 43 
7 481 
8 481 
9 Interruptible sales Service 

10 481 Comm & lnd Sales - Interruptible $ - $ - - - - . 
11 481 
12 Rrm Transportation Service 
13 489 Comm & Gen Service- ·Finn Transportatio $ 10,270,053 $ 8,'Jl4,279 27,222,205 22,968,683 1,303 931 
14 489 $ - $ - . - - . 
15 489 $ . $ . - . - -
16 Interruptible TI'@I18POrtatlon Serv. 
17 489 Comm & Gen SeJVIce- ·Finn Transportatlor $ 1,890,925 $ 1,675,567 6,539,843 6,198,368 16 14 
18 484 Interdepartmental $ 11,893 $ 9,566 - . . . 
19 482 Other sales to Publfc Authorities $ . $ - . . - . 
20 484 Flex Rate • Refund $ . $ - - - - . 
21 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers $ 68,'Jl5,712 $ 64,526,624 72,186,952 68,571,771 55,145 54,191 
22 483 Sates for Resale $ . $ - . - - . 
23 Off-System Sales 4954x & 4955x $ - $ . - - - -
24 TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues $ - $ . Notes 
25 TOTAL Gas SeiVIce Revenues $ 68,975,712 $ 64,526,624 
26 Other Operating Revenues 
27 485 Intracompany Transfers $ - $ -
28 487 Forfeited Discounts $ 803,783 $ 820,462 
29 488 Misc. SeiVIce Revenues $ 1,097,913 $ 763,016 
30 489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others $ . $ -
31 not Included In above rate schedules) $ - $ -
32 493 Rent from Gas Property $ - $ -
33 494 Interdepartmental Rents $ - $ -
34 495 Other Gas Revenues 
35 Initial Connection $ - $ . 
36 Overrecoveries Conservation 495.7 $ - $ -
37 AEP & Stonn Surcharge 4956 $ 24,660 $ 89,374 
38 Unbilled Revenue 495.3 s 166,010 $ (151,880) 
39 Other 495.2 $ 2,354,104 $ 486,579 
40 495.1 Overrecoveries Purchased Gas s (1,516,306) $ (1,597,321) 
41 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues $ 2,930,164 $ 410,231 
42 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues $ 68,975,712 $ 64,526,624 
43 I(Less) 496 Provision for Rate Refunds $ - $ -
44 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues $ 71,905,876 $ 64,936,856 

Net of Provision for Refunds $ . $ -
45 Sates for Resale $ - $ . 
46 Other Sales to Public Authority $ - $ . 
47 Interdepartmental Safes $ - $ -
48 TOTAL $ 71,905,876 $ 64,936,856 72,186,952 68,571,771 
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Aorida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division 

Dec. 31, 2014 
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes. 
Une Amount for Amount for No. Account Gurrent Year t'revious Year 

1 1. Production Expenses 
2 A. TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production (Total of Accounts 700-742)_ 
3 B. TOTAL Natural Gas Prod. and Gathering (Total of Accts. 750 - 769) 
4 C. TOTAL Products Extraction (Total of Accounts no through 791) 
5 D. TOTAL~Ioration and Development (Total of Accts. 795 through 7981 
6 E. Other Gas Supply Expenses 
7 Operation 
8 800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases 
9 800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany_ Transfers 

10 801 Natural Gas F~ard Line Purchases $ 1e.n1,147 $ 7,866,224 
11 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases 
12 803 Natural Gas Transmission Une Purchases 
13 804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases $ 3,467,931 $ 13,610,884 
14 804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases 
15 805 Other Gas Purchases 
16 805.1 Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments - Debit/( Credit) 
17 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Total of Unes 8 to 16) $ 23,239,078 $ 21,4n,1os 
18 806 Exchange Gas 
19 Purchased Gas Expenses 
20 807.1 Well Expenses-Purchased Gas 
21 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measurin_g Stations 
22 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 
23 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses 
24 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses $ 1,633 $ 465 
25 TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Total of lines 20 through 24) $ 1,633 $ 465 
26 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage--Debit 
27 (less) 808.2 Gas Delivered to Storage-Credit 
28 809.1 Withdrawals of Uquefied Natural Gas for Processing--Debit 
29 (Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing-credit 
30 Gas Used in Utility Operations--credit 
31 810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel--Credit 
32 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction--Credit 
33 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations-Credit 
34 TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit (Unes 31 through 33) $ . $ . 
35 813 Other Gas Supply Expenses $ - $ -
36 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp. (Total of Unes 17,18,25,26 through 29,34,35) $ 23.240,711 $ 21,4n,573 
37 TOTAL Production Expenses (Total of Unes 2,3,4,5 and 36) $ 23,240,711 $ 21,4n,573 
38 2. Natural Gas Storage, Tennlnallng and Processing Expenses 
39 A. TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of Accounts 814 through 837) $ 600 $ 3,293 
40 B. TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Total of Accounts 840 through 843.9) 
41 C. TOTAL Uquefled Nat Gas Terminating & Processing Expenses (Total 

of Accounts 844.1 through 847.8) 
42 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Total of lines 39, 40, and 41) $ 600 $ 3,293 

43 3. Transmission Expenses 
44 TOTAL Transmission ~nses (Total of Accounts 850 through 867} 
45 
46 
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Rorida Pubfic Utilities Company For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division 

Dec. 31, 2014 
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Une Amount for Amount for 
No. Account Current Year Previous Year 

47 4. Distribution Expenses 
48 Operation 
49 870 Operation Supervision and Engineering $ 403,795 $ 491,n1 50 871 Distribution Load Dispatching $ 91,930 $ 19,509 51 872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 
52 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 
53 874 Mains and Services Expenses $ 1,622,328 $ 1,363,785 
54 875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-General $ 49,861 $ 19,185 55 876 Measuring and Regulating Station :x,enses--lndustrial $ 9,939 $ 25,595 56 an Measurina and Regulating Station Expenses--City Gate Check Station $ 124,853 $ 88,696 
57 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses $ 1,162,038 $ 1,005,835 
58 879 Customer Installations Expenses $ 134,577 $ 270,467 59 880 Other ExDenses $ 100,695 $ 92,755 
60 881 Rents $ - $ -61 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 49 through 60) $ 3,700,016 $ 3,3n,ssa 
62 Maintenance 
63 885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $ 41,181 $ 41,284 
64 886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements $ 29.597 $ 16,917 
65 887 Maintenance of Mains $ 487,069 $ 297,931 
66 888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment $ - $ 75 
67 889 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equlp.--General $ 13,360 $ 5,804 
68 890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.--lndustrial $ 4,046 $ 2,746 
69 891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-City Gate Check Station $ 148,869 $ 61,673 
70 892 Maintenance of Services $ 213,316 $ 196,891 
71 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators $ 357.992 $ 168.653 
72 894 Maintenance of Other Eauillment $ 23,786 $ 27,259 
73 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of Unes 63 through 72) $ 1.319,216 $ 819,033 
74 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of Unes 61 and 73) $ 5.019,232 $ 4.196.831 
75 5. Customer Accounts Expenses 
76 Operation 
n 901 Supervision $ 292.629 $ 175,897 
78 902 Meter Reading Expenses $ 788,097 $ 784,485 
79 903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses $ 2.136,382 $ 1,754,019 
80 904 Uncollectible Accounts $ 255,638 $ 326,750 
81 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses $ 22,041 $ 13,878 
82 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of Unes n through 81) $ 3,494,787 $ 3,055,009 

83 6. Customer Service and Informational Expenses 
84 Operation 
85 907 SUPervision $ 67.744 $ 51,629 
86 908 Customer Assistance Expenses $ 2,831,165 $ 1,943,847 
87 909 Informational and Instructional Expenses $ 880,879 $ 915,472 
88 910 Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses $ (603,772) $ (292,003' 
89 TOTAL Customer Service and Informational Expenses 

(Total of Unes 85 through 88) $ 3,176,016 $ 2,618,945 

90 7. Sales Expenses 
91 Ooeration 
92 911 Supervision $ 118,630 $ 140,345 
93 912 Demonstrating and Selling Expenses $ 599.808 $ 586,522 
94 913 Advertising Expenses $ 264,873 $ 181,100 
95 916 Miscellaneous Sales Expenses $ - $ -
96 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Total of lines 92 through 95) $ 983,311 $ 907,967 
97 
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division 

Dec.31,2014 
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Une Amount for Amount for 
No. Account Current Year Previous Year 

98 8. Administrative and General Expenses 
99 Operation 

100 920 Administrative and General S~aries $ 3,508,430 $ 2,954,975 
101 921 Office Supplies and Expenses $ 1,793,324 $ 1,757,166 
102 (less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred--Credit 
103 923 Outside Services Employed $ 3,616,306 $ 1,331,293 
104 924 Property Insurance $ 63,941 $ 64,006 
105 925 Injuries and Damages $ 789,082 $ 713,061 
106 926 Emproyee Pensions and Benefits $ 1,823,091 $ 1,877,318 
107 927 Franchise Requirements $ . $ . 
108 928 Regulatory Commission Expenses $ . $ 62,875 
109 (less) (929) Duplicate Charges--Credit 
110 930.1 General Advertising Expenses $ 47,565 $ 60,708 
111 930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses $ 467,126 $ 390,206 
112 931 Rents $ 298,494 $ 287,427 
113 TOTAL Operatfon (Total of lines 100 throuah 112) $ 12,407,359 $ 9,499,035 
114 Maintenance 
115 935 Maintenance of General Plant $ 178,189 $ 148,866 
116 TOTAL Administrative and General Expense (Total of lines 113 and 115) $ 12,585,548 $ 9,647,901 
117 
118 TOTAL Gas O&M Expenses (Unes 37, 42, 44, 74, 82, 89, 96, and 116) $ 48,500,204 $ 41,907,318 
119 
120 

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 
1. The data on number of employees should be reported for payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any 

payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31. 
2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, include such 

employees on line 3, and show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote. 
3. The number of emproyees assignable to the gas department from joint functions of combination utilities may be 

determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivarent 
employees attributed to the gas department from lolnt functions. 

1 
2 1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 1013112014 
3 2. Total Regular Full-Time Emproyees 210 
4 3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees . 
5 4. Total Employees 210 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
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II"IOnaa t'UDUC_ ~~!Bf38 (.;()mpany 
Natural Gas Divlsfcn 

t-or me Year t:naea 

Dec. 31.2014 
GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 800.1, 801, 802, 803, 804, 804.1, 805, 805.1) 

1. Provide_ totalS tor me toUowing accoums: Tne totalS snown 1n COlumns (!?J ana (~J. snould agree_ wnn 
800 • Natural Gas WeD Head Purchases the books of account Reconcile any cflfferences in a footnote. 
800.1· Natural Gas WeD Head Purchases 2. State In column (b) the volume of purchased gas as finally 

Intracompany Transfers measured for the purpose of determining the amount payable 
801 • Natural Gas Fie!d Une Purchases for the gas. Include current year receipts of makeup gas 
802 • Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases that was paid for in prior years. 
803 • Natural Gas Transrnfssicn Une Purchases 3. State In column (c) the dollar amount (omit cents) paid 
804 • Natural Gas City Gate Purchases and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in column (b). 
804.1· Uquefied Natural Gas Purchases 4. State In column (d) the average cost per Thenn to the 
805 • Other Gas Purchases nearest hundredth of a cent (Average means column (c) 
805.1· Purchases Gas Cost Adlusbnents divided b_y_column (b) multiPlied bv 100.) 

Gas Purcnasea- Average cost Per 
Therms COstofGas Thenn 

Une 
No. 

Account Title 
Cal 

(14.73 psla 60 F) (In dollars) (To nearest .01 of a cent 
_(~ (c) 1~ 

- Natural_~ :aas weu 1 eaa Purcnases 
.1 • Natura 1 WlS we Head Purcnases._rntracompanv 1 ransters 
- aw as I" tela ne Pui'Chal es :::=: :: - atu as 16aso na Plant 0\JJl&t~es 

34,~ 1S.n1.147 58.10 

5 ""'"' • 18UI as ransml81: son LJnE PurChases 

11 

.1 • mum .,.. 1'4 rn uas PUrcl1_ases 
-uner~as 

.1 - s UlSt ACJJustments 
JAL ~ Qr nes 1 mrouan 8} 

35,356,190 8.81 

~.387,517 :ti 23.239.078 $ 33.49 
notes to t: as Purcnases 

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERA nONS· CREDIT (Accounts 812) 
1. Repon oerow particulars (~e1ails)_ or creatts durtng tne year to 4. It any natural gas was used by the responaent tor wnccn a cnange 
Accounts 810, 811 and 812 whfch offset charges to operating was not made to the appropriate operating expense or other account, 
expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas from the list separately in column (c) the Thenns of gas used. omitting entries 
respondents own supply. In columns (d) and (e). 
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any mixture of 5. Report pressure base of measurement of gas volumes at 
natural and manufactured gas. 14.73 psla at 60 degrees F. 
3. If the reported Thenns for any use is an estimated quantity, state 
such fact In a footnote. 

ACCOUnt Therms _Natura_! Gas 
Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged of Gas ~ountor 

Una Used Credit 
No. Ca) ill (C) (d) 

1 612 GaS usea tor otner uti!lty ~~ratiOnS (.;reGit 
(Report separately for each Drin'Cical uses. Group minor uses. 

2 

4 

' 

lUlAL 
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Rorida Public Utifftias Company For the Year Ended NaturaJ Gas Division 

Dec. 31.2014 
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Account 928) 

1. Report partfculars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during 3. The totals of columns (c). (f). (h), and (I) must agree with the 
the current year (or Incurred In previous years H being amortized) relating to formal totals shown at the bottom of page 19 for Account 186 
cases before a regulatory body, or casas in which such a body was a party. 4. Ust in Column (d) and (e) expenses incurred during year which 
2. Show In column (h) any expenses incurred !n prior years whlch are being were charged currently to Income, plant. or other accounts. 

amortized. Ust In column (al the period of amortization. 5. Minor items (less than $25.000) may be grouped. 
I Description Deferred In Expenses Incurred During Year 
(Name of regulatory commission, the dock1 Total Account 186 c~ ~ CurrenU~ to Deferred to Amortized During Year Deferred in 

Une number, and a description of the case.) Expenses Beginning Account Account186 Contra Account 186 
No. to Date of Year No. Amount Account Amount End of Year 

.Cal (b) (C) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 
1 All &XP81\S8S Incurred~ the comoanv 
2 In Its ftllfnas for Rate Relief for 
3 Gas Docket Number 080366-GU $ . $ . 928 $ . $ . 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 TOTAL $ . $ . $ . $ . $ . $ . 

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas) 
Line Description Amount 
No. (a) (b) 

1 lndustrv Association Dues $ 10474 

2 Experimental and General Research Expenses: 
(a) Gas Research Institute (GAl) 
(b) Other 

3 Pubtishing and distributing Information and reports to stockholders; trustee, registrar, and transfer agent fees and 
!expenses. and other eXPenses of servicing outstandlna securities of the Respondent. $ 67,047 

4 Other expenses (Items of $5,000 or more must be listed separately In this column showing the (1) purpose, 
(2) recfplent and (3) amount of such items. Amounts of less than $5,000 may be grouped by classes If the 
number of Items so arouped Is shown.) 

5 
6 Directors Fees and Expenses $ 372,379 
7 
8 Economic Development $ 17,226 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20TOTAL $ 467,126 
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Aorida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas DMsion 

Dec. 31, 2014 
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES 

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to 
clearing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in 
the appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to 
clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used. 

Allocation of 
Payroll Charged 

Une Direct Payroll for Clearing 
No. Classification Distribution Accounts Total 

{a) 
1 Electric 

(b) (C) Jc:l)_ 

2 TOTAL Operation and Maintenance • Electric $ . 
3 Gas 
4 Operation 
5 Proc:lucuon • Manuna. Gas & Nat. Gas_ (inc. ~1. and Dev.); (.; mer 

Gas Supply; Storage, LNG, Termlnallna & Processing $ 444 
6 Transmission 
7 Distribution $ 1,939,050 
8 Customer Accounts $ 1,534,294 
9 Customer Service and Informational $ 500,507 

10 Sales $ 585,212 
11 Administrative and General $ 1,576,637 
12 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 5 through 11) $ 6,136,144 
13 MaJntenance 
14 Production • Manuna. Gas & Nat. Gas_ (inc. ~1. ana oev.); c; tner 

Gas Supply; Storage, LNG, Termlnaling & Processing 
15 Transmission 
16 Olstnbution $ 367,657 
17 Administrative and General $ . 
18 TOTAL Maintenance_ITotal of lines 14 through 17) $ 367,657 
19 Total Operation and Maintenance $ 6,503,801 
20 Production· Manuftd. Gas & Nat.Gas (inc. Expl. and Oev.); Other 

Gas Supply; Storage, LNG, Terminalina & Processing $ 444 
21 Transmission CEnter Total of lines 6 and 15) $ -
22 Distribution (Total of lines 7 and 16) $ 2,306,707 
23 Customer Accounts _IDanscribe from line 8) $ 1,534,294 
24 Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 9) $ 500,507 
25 Sales (Transcribe from line 10) $ 585,212 
26 Administrative and General (Total of lines 11 and 17) $ 1,576,637 
27 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 20 throuah 26) $ 6,503,801 $ 2,131,236 $ 8,635,037 
28 Other Utility Departments 
29 operation ana Matntenance 
30 TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 2, 27, and 29) $ 6,503,801 $ 2131,236 $ 8,63&,037 
31 Utility Plant 

:Construction (By Utility oeoartments) 
ElectnC Plant 
Gas Plant $ 2,510,484 $ 2,5_N~ 
other 

36 TOTAL Constructlon_iTotal of lines 33 through 35) $ 2,510,484 $ - $ 2,510,484 
3 p ant Removal (BY Utility Deoartmenn 
3 :cecmc Plant 
3 J 3as Plant ~ _155,005 $ 165,005 
4 ) Dther 
41 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 38 throuah 40) $ 165,005 $ - $ 165,005 
42 
• otner ACCOunts (~pectry): 
• other, ...... ,.,,vyee Accounts ReceiVable :s 63,8-16 $ ~6 
• Mfcseuaneous oeterrea U8DitS ~ ~476 $ 39,~ 
j 

4 

4 

4 

2 
t3 TOTAL otner Accounts $ 103,292 $ . $ ~ 

54 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES $ 9,282_~_582 $ 2,131,236 $ 11,413,818 
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1 HEATH CONSULTANTS INCORPORATED 
2 WARSCHAWSKJ PUBUC RELATIONS INC 
3 KUBRA DATA TRANSFER LTD 
4 BAKER & HOSTETLER LLP 
5 TERRI HAR1WELL EASTER CONSULTING LLC 
6 PRICEWATERHOUSE COOPERS LLP 
7 GLOBAL 81 SOLUTIONS INC 
8 PARENTE BEARD/BAKER TILLY 
9 BRAVEPOINT INC 

10 HERBERT J MARTIN ESQ 
11 RUTH ASSOCIATES INC 
12 SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC 
13 HIGH TECH ENGINEERING INC 
14 ERNST & YOUNG LLP 
15 VERTEX BUSINESS SERVICES 
16 SPARKS RESEARCH 
17RMG 
18 KATHY L WELCH 
19 CARDINAL TECHNOLOGY LLC 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

2 
3 Account 428: Miscellaneous Income Deductions 
4 426.1 Charitable Contnbulicns 
5 428.2 Ufe rnsuranca 
6 426.3 Penalties 

n 
7290 Other Outside Services S 
7230 Consulting S 
7190 Other Customer Related S 
7220 Legal S 
7230 Consulting S 
7230 Consulting S 
7230 Consulting S 
7210 Audit Fees S 
7230 Consulting S 
7230 Consulting S 
2815 Deferred Environmental Uabil S 
7230 Consulting S 
7290 Other Outside Services S 
7230 Consulting $ 
7290 Other Outside Services S 
7230 Consulting $ 
7290 Other Outside Services S 
7230 Consulting S 
7290 Other Outside Services $ 

tem 

7 426.4 Expenditures for L.obbying and Other Politically Related Activities 
8 426.5 Other 
9 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS 

10 
11 
12 Account 430: Interest on Debt to Associated Company 
13 
14 
15 Account 431: Other Interest Expense 
16 431.1 Interest on Customer Deposits 
17 431.2 Interest on ST Debt 
18 431.3 Interest on Miscellaneous 
19 TOTAL OTHER INTEREST EXPENSE 
20 
21 
22 
23 

s 
s 
s 
s 

unt 
1,453,978 

73,539 
373,676 
115,755 
72.309 
48,987 
50,921 

169,430 
64,045 
27.243 

126,447 
29,321 

111,305 
64,948 
84,321 
67,500 
37,500 
31,258 
29,925 

179,322 
224,345 
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division Dec. 31. 2014 

Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues 
Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

For the currant year, reconcile the gross operating revenues as reported on Page 26 of thls report with the gross operatJng revenues as reported on the 
uti~ II regulatory asseument fee return. Explain and 1~ any_ differences between the reported gross operating revenues In column (f). 

(a) (b) (C) (d) (e) _(D_ 
Gross OperaUng Interstate and Adjusted Intrastate Intrastate Gross 

Una Description Revenues per Sales for Resale Gross Operating OperaUng Revenues Difference 
No. Page26 AdJustments Revenues per RAF Return (d)· (e) 
1 TotaJ Sales to Ullfmate Customers (480-482. 484) $ 56,814,734 $ 56,814,734 56,814,734 $ 0 
2 Safes for Resale (483) 
3 TotaJ Natural Gas Service Revenues $ 56,814,734 $ 58,814,734 56,814,734 $ 0 

4 Total Other Operating Revenues (485-495) $ 15,091,141 $ 15,091,141 15,091,141 $ (Ol 

5 TotaJ Gas Operating Revenues $ 71,905,875 $ 71,905,875 71,905,875 $ 0 

6 Provlslon for Rate Refunds (496) 

7 Other (Specify) 

8 

9 

10 Total Gross Operating Revenues $ 71,905,875 $ 71,905,875 71,905,875 s 0 
Notes: 
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Florida Public Utilities Company 
Natural Gas D1vis1on 

CORPORATE STRUCTURE 
Provide an updated organizational chart showing all affiliated companies, partnerships, etc. 

Effective Date: December 31 , 201 4 
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Flonaa Public Utilities 
Natural Gas Division 

For the Year Ended 

Dec.31,2014 
~•••••••~y OF AFFIUATED 1 • ....-- ........ -··- ANlJ CU:ST ~1 ... :.a. fiUN5 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative 
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved. 
(a) Enter name of affiliate. 
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
(d) Enter the letter 11P11 if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: 11S" if the service or 

product is sold by the Respondent. 
(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 
(f ) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed 

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 
Total Char~ e for Year 

Name of 
Affiliate 

(a) 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

Type of Service 
and/or 

Name of Product 
(b) 

Parent Company: 

Relevant Contract 
or Agreement and 

Effective Date 
(cl 

"p" 
or Account Dollar 

"su Number Amount 
(d) (e) (f) 

Corporate Services 
Corporate Overheads 

p $ 2,513,732 
p $ 3,445,624 

BravePoint Incorporated Affiliate: p $ 64,045 
Software Products 
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!Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year cnaea 
Natural Gas DMsfon Dec. 31, 2014 

NEW OR AMENDED CONTRACTS WITH AFFIUATED COMPANIES 
Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated companies for the 

purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The synopsis shall include, at a minimum, 
the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts. 

Name of Afftuate Synops1s of COntract 

Peninsula Pipeline Company, rnc. Arm Transportation Service Agreement between FPUC and Peninsula 
Pipeline Company (PPC) dated September 26, 2014. The agreement Is for 
20 years and then an indefinite amount of 10 year extensions. The monthly 
payment Is $13,654.88 for a maximum of 1,000 Dths per day. Port of Palm Beach 

INDIVIDUAL AFFILIATED TRANSACTIONS IN EXCESS OF $25,000 
Provide information regarding indMdual affiliated transactions rn excess of $25,000. Recurrtng monthly affiliated transactions 

which exceed $25,000 per month should be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales 
transaction even thou_g_h similar sales recur, shouJd be reported as a •non-recurring• item for the period in which it occurs. 

Name of Affiliate De~ription ot Transaction Dollar Amount 

Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. Arm Transportation Service Agreement between FPUC and PPC 
Peninsula Energy Services 2014 Imbalance Settlements 
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Rordia Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division Dec.31,2014 

ASSETS OR RIGHTS PURCHASED FROM OR SOLD TO AFFIUATES 
Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets. 

Description Title 
of Asset Cost/Or! g. Accumulated Net Book Fair Market Purchase Passed 

Name of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation Value Value Price Yes/No 
Purchases from Affiliates: $ $ $ $ $ 

None 

To1al $ 
Sates to Affiliates: $ $ $ $ Sales Price 

None 

Total $ 

EMPLOYEE TRANSFERS 
Ust employees earning more than $50,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an afffllate company. 

Company Company otd New Transfer Permanent 
Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary 

From To Assignment Assignment and Duration 

~ 
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